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1] OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 12% in the last year
from £712m in 2072 to

£800m in 2023

Energy generation

Cur renewable energy

assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Add
i
Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
pecple

Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving 1s over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
N the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

Approumativelys 502 of the Group's ret assets

COMIPISE CRCrgy generatiy axsels such as sola

CRergy SICs and wind tanms  Thess Jssols provede

long-term reverue streams, thoudh then value can

stil be impacted by changes in pricng and sermand

Cur cnergy sector s mtentranally divers ned across a

range of tecnnmloges o mMitigate lewe

sperin
predictable share prce

S03E st

favainahble conamons N a asset Ciassy and
CONU bate Wovsands fteddy,

agrowith

with

addtions in Zestec wluch specialises in developing

W expandco our sclar portfolio further

corermercial solar reoffop stes i the UK These s tes
are currently under construct-on ard w
rhem
dbndge,

e expect to
The
wind farmon

retain and  operalc

construction of

cnee omplete

Ciuet our

temains on tack and on budget, and we

by De
argescale

Poand,
expectil o start gerneratng e ecemnber
2023 Yyind

construcucn aroject in

electncily b
farm
Western

Dulacea our

Australia started

generating  electnciy  alter year end and  was

subsequently so.d in Qctober 2025 At the hogmming
cf the inardcial yea

the cor

nnJuly 2022, we also conmpletea

nstruction and sale of Darmr;;tf:n Paint Sclar
Farm. cne of the largest selar sites in Australia, wath &

FAEMW,

apacity of

ur o suzcessful ard well-establishes hiomass division

Continues O petionm deliverrg stable returms
We added a now site at
2021 which has

' snce acguisition Tho

since acquisition in 2015,

Sretterton i Bast Anclia n April

perfarrmad we ugh it suffered

some months of operationat dovntrne, foilowny a

gearbow fault, the nsurance caim for replaceirent

parts and loss of rovenue was settled in fuli

Constractiorn at - odr Waste 1o-Eaergy  facility
feyeshine hiae progressed as planned, with completion
2025 The  fadility
devcicpment for four years and
processrg over 185000

Fonschold,

expeciod  n bas been in

will e capable of

Cones per annuny uf pon

recvclable cormmercial and ndastral

Ahich veonld otnerwise e sent W landhl o

TR

cxported This will generale 1 of love Carbon

clecor aty enough o power 30,000 Fomes, ana

will be the first large- soale subsdy oo waste to

energy oreect I weslern Scotlana

Cur 26 reserve poweer sfes hiave centinued to
porformr shiead  of  expectanans duc 1o low
generation from wnd  ascots over the winter

2sulting  in demand  for asomienat

generanon te salance the gnd

2. Lending

preperty lending buzsiress contnues o be a
ind
1 shert- and

Cur
substartial parl of the Group, 1epresenting arcl
15% of the Group's net assets, Cumpnsng
mediumM-term $eCurca leans to expenerced property

prolessionats Our average loan book consttuted

aver 224 oans this vear to borrowers im the LK

Crur leans ale wr tten at conservative 1Gan Lo value
VLTV tevels ihelowe A% 1o protect against a fal n
property prices At the end of the penad, the average
LT+ for the lean soolk was 60% The turbulent marset
this
strateqy. whi b has served tho Group wel over its 13

fas renforced the importance of this

Y Eal

vear history We are rwaturatl\s taking a cauhious
7 2
approach when assessing news leng ng epeorlurties

cobisidenng the changing econcmic outleck

Smice nception 1 2 has lent L2 490r

ard has had a streng record of

010, the Croup
of preperty loans
tecovernig Its capital However, the abrupt increase m
nterest rates h the current vear has made £ more
dof

a amatl

chifficult for some bornowors to refinance at the en

ther loan term. This has contnbnted to

iNncrease In provisions and, al vear end. we recoraed a

provision ¢ £30m aganst one comumercial loan
Though we acknowedge this orovsion feels

noteworthy, for context it amounts o around 150 of
the Group's net assets and is an outler compared 1o
This
chprasise the mportance of

the

track record does howover sotve '

ol
crpetierce and
di.e

Calr

approach n secto mcludng  distiphned
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resultcd i our rereciabiles aseets loans continuing
e incur lowe nterest costs, at 3 rate Axed wher

Iterest rates were [0,

Ristig onteresl rates are felt inore closely in ot
lending cusiness and as such wo contnue 1o take 2
cautious approacrt i s sector, We Tan, and do
reduce the rumbor of lzans we write r alter the nsk
profe of aur lcans trrough reducing loan to velue
aatics, or pausirg aclwty e certan parts of the

Tarkel, as appropriate

Current trading and outlook

Smece the year end. the Croup bas continued to
pertarm steadily from an opcrational perspective
and in lme witn our cxpectations Cur g owth targets
for the Group over the mmedium and long-term
rernain unchanged, and we contirue to focus on
miainla ning s dversibes business that 1s capable of
delivering predictable growth far skereholders

I Noverrber 2022, the gowve nmen: announced the
imtroduction of an Biectnoly Gererator Levy CEGLY
atempotary measdte to < harge exceptional rece:pts
on high revenues for Groups gererating eectricty
The levy is in effect fram 1 Jenuary 2023 until 31
March 2078 and appues to clectnaty generated
from renewablc, bicmass, and energy from waste
soutces, Tlhe Croup was net reqguired o pay FGL M
the penod, nowover we do expect to pay this in the
nexl francial vear We had already anticpated the
mcact on the returns gencrated from o enéergy

portol o over the next fve years

O property [Enarig Susiness Conines o perfun
strongy with a diverse loan hook campnang 224
lans on average We fodds on short-tenm loans iour
wihi b

currenit loan average ternn s S0 montbs

Ccnailes us to sweftly adapt to changes iy Gullaolk We

orsdes s s part culatly, ampartanl in tne Curent

croncmic Chimate

S orecently consolidaied regioral Fbhre busiress,
~ern bire Tradinig Limiten (FFT. 71 continues to buoild
Out s networ< o accelerate full fitre dolivery i the
UK, wlhile also focusirg on sales and marketing
activity sclling fibre products daectly to customers
Asit contmues W grov and culd out its infrastrcrure,
e do not exoecl it to report an acceunting proht

the coming thiee to ve Inarcia, wcars

Mo oare pleased o report thar o Jctober 2025, the
F210m
through an offer to subscribe for further shares The

Group rased from exsting sharehciders

funas raised will allow the Group to growe shghtly
=yel we o not

ahead of plans M cortain seCtors hos
cxpect this 1o matenally coangs ol basiness mis,
which il continue to evalye in order to Continue to
targel rmodest growth for snarehclders m the years

ahiead

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”




2| STRATEGIC REPORT

Our business at a glance

What we do
Foer Trad:

A0 s diar s tipgettas e TCpcurn e The Groap
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RN s B AT SLOTGUENT s nesses T3t are
[

Dredictal s grossthe Baoour 2narehiolders,

pexmaned 1o decver long-ten L Esne ana

1. Energy division

Yoo gorarate vowver pomar . feom suctaratle

SoLrces Jne el the eneagy Droduted e

toodastial consuimaors O fo larue canen

A
BARGH 53

Sf annreneveacle eners, CE0S Sua.t s o goee T ment

neriees that represent an addiicnal omilahion-

[ rkea zouwrce of neormé We hRawve ase atiesed our

caperfice 1 e rowable ene ity o consitdct

FO san OFONAQDIMYG ORetalioT AT cea =il e Sro

Sa drtean s uader JCnTrLucn

Energy Lending
Division Division

Solar, wind, biomass, Property tending,
landfill gas, development
reserve power financing

—

Fern Trading Limited

2. Lending division

Jre lerd s st Ara e

Larin to g atos murhe e of oo

3. Fibre division

Ve o Toar coerate ki

ACTCRS sallea s gleas OF the LK e binld the nctaork s

EERTS BT AraTuh B o= o A I C RN ED LA B S

crovade oo custorme s cata alb @ ast e bros

4. Housebuilding division

f
|

eroLre the do

Curretrement wilages pro.

corternporar, luing  spates

COMITIUGIT at thie neadt & our

Fibre

Division

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK

Ciue oresigenua, housebalenyg o

furr o, selutedd
SOrTe rlfessil i s

A

(RS

ans Dasinesres

SOral o oeLelcns

el A desgrt stage 1o ingi constine o w

b guahn, werkamansihig

dle s caalt

sitta s fred,

REENEI

Housebuilding

Residential house
building, Retirement
living
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Our business at a glance

[he strength of the Choap's stratogy 15 M oot ifs
ooeraticonal diversity and the dewerse retrn profiles
or these busincsses O ending BLaness provdos
flexizity ard strong returns oagr e shorf-ternr
wehile cur eneray, ibyre, Housebulding and retirement
Fving divistons offer wsibility and stabihity of returms

over trg o

Sector split’
P-operty 15% —,

Fbre 26% —

I B Owning and operating assets 85%
HE M Lending 15%

The scale of o basmess 15 g ke sirenatt, enathing
Us 1o acguie large-soale cstabliched onerations as
wel as the apportunity G enter newe seCtors wath
el nsk o the whole Croup By selectng
businesses wath comprehonsiye business plans ansd
shreng managamont teancs TS enalles s
contimue o dyversity our suaness esthou

compromiving the quabty of car apcrations

' Housebulding 4%
_— Retirernent villages 4%

— Reserve power 6%

—— Solar 9%

Fern’s sector
altocation
— Lard* | gas and biormass 14%

T wWind 22%

et spot s oty by value asrenrcscricend o the noerpan, Faance shoorof Fera Tradma simite o
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate
Ve are mzaad that the e pecses

ST e Tsoup ake a pos e

CoCtibulicT Lz ToTet, frory o i

Sibe Croalan Oof b ey /)\

S Gt b elrement

I CEN Erier

anidd e peo

nirastractune %‘

=5 e " T e T the LF e e e S LR T rooknoodene
R - ot - ERT ralLarin oo rsr ot oA e o fgrems e ALstralis

franls v a arn et oEr
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Making a difference

Weoare prous 0o operaie g Sreupn gt makes a
posfive  contrbution 1o sooety soross the UK,

generatri renewable et gy

provichng  avality
deliveriy

high-speed broardtana 1o unde cerved areas of the

retrement hving and neve homes, ane

county Thisis algred to one environmental <ocia.,

and governance [(ESGY polcoy wheh s drafted ard

approved by the Board of Directors

Energy

Ve own 24 operalional energy sites, producing

3069GWH a vear, That's encugh energy to pawer

over a millicn hormes

Cur combimation of techncleaies across solal, wind.,

icserve power, iomass and landhll gas conp.ament

each other well, helging the UK o moct its energy
targels irrespective of the weoather,

The Bem Community Fund s g cocial enterprse run

by the Group, whnch works (o distribute comrimity

funds generated from ourwind farms This vear the

Fern Commurity Fund has cormittec £14m to
[ocal  cormrmurty  Qroups, 514@& ted 220 oca

unrversily students through o
Fund,

residents wihc are local to the Group s sites

Student Sehelarsinp

and providen s winter fuel subady o 740

Lending
Thie 191 new loans we advanced dunng the year
bave helped to fund the constructon of much

needed res denlial properties, as well as cornrmercial

property crealing valuab.e new ermployment.

Fibre
LR

Nl

ful. flre
tpropernes

dedsion  we  are bulldﬂ}

Innusands

o

connectraty 1o hundreds of

1snral toverns aad villages thiat do not gurrew'wly NaLe

accsss Lo intermet cornectivty, ernsan rg oy are fit

1oy moderr weays of work g and communicating
¢ are bulding a dedicated hiah speed

[ veross, w

fie network for busimesses 1r Lordon, proviging
the aigital mirastructuse tnat the oty needs, and
removing bandwidth constraints 1o ensuwre the

ECONCHY rEmams Compael tive

Housebuilding
Cur heusebulding diision sources over 1% of the
tirmver utilised fov frames N a sustanable way and
irstalls solar panels or ar source heat purrps in all
properies, leading the way in this secter and helping

reQuce carbon ermissions

retirement provide
with

homes Currertly in place We have nearly 400 fus ther

Figh guality,
to 500

Cur wilages

corternporary living  spaces, 058

units 1 valious stages of developnment, and ow

-

seclrec pimelng sies offer poteatial for ancther 300

plus anits,

A friendly comrmurily 15 a key differertiator for o
retiterent villages, which s why cur deselopments
provide central facilities and a hab of social activty

for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Qur businesses
Energy

TnGagh our ens CATONHIEY A S A

e thie ne

SHEr]y sies for “utare ~ae g neryy Sles
thal we onr and cperale U3 proane renanable g

CONTRRUTING te the ronps GoTTn as oe

argest producors O oronewable ensrg, from

Lormmiercial scale solar stes in the U Rengsanle

2Rety, sIles are: s expecion 0 gencrall stanlc

el a2

prefts for rean, cears due te Loy eperatirg costs
and revcnues bong linked toomllston fe such

WG and opatating these Busresses 15 attract ve

to the Group because of ther potential o deiver |
nredictacle pohts ouver the ondg term :

Reney

anle erergy sites  geaerate

sugtainable sources and sell ensragy proguced eitier

T

directly o lage ndustna corsamesis o 1

Jork

HAare ol ol e Coonerg, sites alao

goverrrernt ncent ves wibich reans a

CoJoreratca encegy benelins fromr rates

that are locked i for & spec hed pencdd onte a
quadly NG St 15 cpeataes i aocredita an bas
Leer agranted — s has recuced somie of fre mpact
of the vzatlity a1 lorg tenm energy prce o i3
A g ates Ll in the K go nel guad®y for the i
SAMMC PG QOuS T I 1T ST e :

more rerest ot market for sres ke

AT gt Spiergte :

ard cunentl, mMakes uc arproy mal,

Ot s et Fanete T part Sf the e s

Did you know?

nas gororaicd high cctums ths

2at e oo niEr=et

ceerditore oatorssial s it nes the potential Lo reade

stamile retorns cuer the ano-tenm ZOIMator

s o<, Teoour strategy 12 balance nskoand el

A0rCss e rarge of Oroun aotites o Generate

|

carget pred Ctave retums 1o sharehaldors

"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Lo s the augn opuality energy sites that we own we

Areape foo secure lorg-ferm finand rgo o

reANSrEd Danikd at cosrpeitive rates oo enhatioe

cur retuns, which bielps os te deliee he loee! of

s oo sbarcholders erpect

e our renewaly £ snergy tusmess slarted s Lo

o he selar oncryy secten the Jronn hias

eanerlse acrssy othier  agacent tech

INCsirg orstore wond, Diornass ard lanchl gas,

sopporten by oreserge
Cackun pover 7o e MNatucnal Gria Thae Group

terefore hereits from gieersiiication woithin this

SCE weeaker ot oo for

ety prodacton from one techincleg, ofton result
Poencnger procuct o elseywhers The o 350

Galrs AamacaErT berneht lionn s 2oale i s Lector

aur boasingss s spread acrass 479 gtes,

& e B Grous proatacibe, £ oone -

El asrLpticr

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

Iy addiior o aur UK sites the Grous s doveloping
stes wverseas, r Juncgichions théas we urderstand
wil These present ar attractive opponunt, as they
puild on o scoter expertise e countr s at an
eatlier “tage of rerawable deveiopmort Currently

e sporate wand fanns e Irelara and Srance and

sclar s:itec n Framcs i adaiticon to s wand farm ander

corstruction in foland
Cunng the vear we acquired tae nights to maltipe
commercial roottop sites throuch Gur commerciat

roofton solar developer, Zestec, or which we wll
buld solar panels o generate electcty for the
tenants of the bulding Gur stes under construction
mn Australia came to frotion this year, voth Darlingion
Foint, g large-scale solar ate sold at the start of the
vear and Duacca Wind Fanm achievirg carmmeraial
operation  shortly afer year end  anag

subseguently sold i Catober 2023

bcing

Lending

cending continues to he a core part of our busirness
and has rovioes he Group with a probtaile and
cash generative sector oyet the past 13 vears, This
well-establhished part of the Group manly consists of
lend.ag. which short-terim

LIGpErty provices

Nnancing  to

§ expenonced  professonal proporty
develepers, buy-to-wer lgndords scoking bridging
finance. and develooment irancng, which provides

shott- and maedium-tarm inancing 1o companies

Coenelll of the scale of e Oroup ard of the

basmass that we have oult Lo s sector s our
alz ity to rtgate nsw shironabh hasing a large numte
of lcars spread adrcss relatively smal progects o
pborrowers  We

rcdyedual proac treely

Manase

counferparty  nsks through urde-taking careful

Boarower due dilgencs, takimg secuitly Oovel assets

vpically on a first charge basis ond mamntaning
consetvative loan 1o vaike ratios Not ail isans wil
perform as expected w10 these measures help o

mirimnse the mpact of perfarmance issues on an

ndiviauat loar Thisas farther imimgated through the
value that we lend tondmidua. bonowers, relative (o
odr totar lean book, which is spread on averagae

AC105% 224 loans,

Fibre
O filbre division includes foLr strateqgic arcas - fitre
to the prermse CFT TP ontorprise fibre, software

and molb:le

Threogh our FTIE Busncss we are Duilding newvs
phys cal fibre networks for communmes in the UK
and have completed new fbre infrastructure o
underserved parts of Devon. Scimerset, Doreet

Wiltshire,  Harvpsmire,  Worcoslershire,  Varkshire

and she Home Courtes, spannng hondeds of

thousands of cropertics

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

G resdenua. ballding busimess, Flivia, = oa fuli-
seryicr housebusdder, i acqures landg and
develoos sites from design <lage Lt final constractron
to ersate the delivery of quality wvorkimanstis e 3
stives  to delver hinh gualny ang design-ed
aspirational hores  compnsrg a me of opan
market ang aflordable momes, wvath over 25 Sles
Lnder constructicn Euva s headquartered  nea
BeacorsAed with  a  geographical  foctonnt in
Buck:ghamenire, Berkshire, Hampstire Surrey and
Wes: Sussex Ir January 2023, wo acguires Millwoeod
Designier Hormes whiich has alloved expansion NG
the adjacent regicns of Hert and [ast Sussesx,

corrplementing Elivia's cxasting locatians.

As pal of our housetuiarny divaon the Group
gperaies n the retnemient bong cecior Oae

retremort lving busness Rang

elon T s ang
operates thres retrement villages in wWiltchire, MNaorth
Yotkstire  and  Gloucestershire, s cunely
COMSUCNG Lo sites for futdre opoerations, and has
exchanged on two furthen sites, spread across the
country, wath the intertior of geseloping thoso n

thie future
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Directors

The experienced Board of Durectors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the bhusness and for accounting for the Company's
business activites to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham .. | '

Fau s
rAnage e s Bles acrass a nurhe G sentors anel bnngs

CE T3S NET AN gErd

:

St i a azadn of ondactr, and bus ne Acluchag Lularg <oy

= oic 39t arsws from

elermenrs o the frsstrucure for Caoital Qe
d has weoeead At

G ctart L Bus ness 0 company, weth

- Keith Willey .- - - - 1+

4

Hetrr is an dss and ertrepreneurshnn al Londor

R R

Buaress Sohooo He also hieles wanaun non execnte crrectorships ard adyeisay

roees at hnga grien s and riore mal.ae compar ¢ hr s roic as non caeouiye

chiairran ne = respors bie for the effectve Dperston of the Board, as well
A% LD Jedin@noc HO ngs Lo the Fern bas rass

exper ence gained o his Tmg e 32agcmila privals ogualy Irvestment,
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

associalod with the Grogp < tusiress abjectives ana

strategy Aisks ansa from

Managerment 1aeatfy assess and manadge  risks

externgl

the it gating acuons

PoThe prrcpal reks that the Groug are exposed tooare
Podescnibed boiow, along wath
sources, thase owe ake o oreduce the oatontizbhimpact of tne sk

which are mmereni commercial nsks nthe rarket, + We also includée owr assessment of whethier tae
and hom oporat ol roks cortained witkin thie b lkelhocd of the risk has incieased, decreasod O
yslerns  and procoeses em:,:t-:)j\,:ed walhin the | orernamcd the same
business Dverall rek exposire 15 managed oross
the Growp through the :’:|va’3|5\ﬁc:at=or'w of actviies, 6
hoth by sector and geograchy
Energy Division
Risk Mitigations Change
Market risk: Contracts are cnterea | wch o ke ndcre ‘oroa
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SIarfcan .u'k',ul%rlfﬁ ang there ¢ Lona-terr governmaent backed ofake sgreenrents are
a N+ that forse i o mcome mo SUCN dle Oolagation Certificshionr

wacls of

:ﬁut* o 1 turcles T ey roarrent,
ootemmiac for ncreased

ontion oy e regalater g ales

v raay
aresms
> due woaocoihional

I e
withm shic groy

leviee

| =0
fror <O

oL eners, Incoie was gererated
[ IV

€01 Gas and
EM S coint ut—' rdustte vl e
set fture rezulator: requiemearts

T m;kerb

Operatlonal risk:
evels of energy

Le lowsr than

PISCACen Tidy

antic pated due 1o

Sut Grtin cunditkrs
or rertyrrTance  acges with
equicTent whics may result n

sarvficant ung amned dowrtirne

- cattar 13 rehigated
Cltec ncoges anc location of sie
Zimg of assels s undertsken to 2

of the

L npracictab,
dreersiization
Rogular se7v asies
are kept i goud coraron and rrn e the - < that 3gsets

are una.alzile for z icnodr oenoo

l"m';ugh

15LIre

Mo change

Ne cran

LE,
4

Financial risk:

cooloersines ory g v st poction of the G

\’ml’m(l

Revenues = aticn| asscts ar |J resecues ars expecied wobe d ifstan
or =& < Fror b e sale o —
oo ——
gereatzd oy cvessas ,
coare dovver Iban evpected que lo, cha ge
o fuctuauorainforsge et ange
Construction risk: The soap 2 ters figd pnce Contracts st comreadlone

Coprctruchion of the
15 TCre

ites takes

tharn

whete anopnste 10 r2durs 81 Lreto H:,re':‘-;mng coot




2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division
Risk Mitigations Change
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division
Risk Mitigations Change
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Housebuilding Division
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk:
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement
The Board consider that thay howve adbersd o the
requiretrerds of sechon 172 of the Cornpanies Act

2006 1tz TACH, ang have, - guod faith, acted 113

weay that would be most akely 1o promote the
success o the Group for the Leneft of its rmembers

as a wholz thaving regard to all staeehcolaers and

matters set Gut i secuon 17200a-1 of the Ach i
N the deciwions tzken during the vear ended
50 June 2027

I e performance of its duty t¢o promeie the

uccess of the Group, the Board bas regara tao a
nutmber of matters including the likely consequence
of any decisions o the long-tenm, and Lstens 1o the
wews of the -C'jrr_\up's key stakehclders o tuild trust

nd ensure 1 fully understands the potential nnpacts
c-f the decsiors 1t makes The Board fulbls these |

duties partly by delegation to comerittees and the

Boards of subsidiary  undertakangs, wha opcr‘ato
within a corporate governance framewotk across the
Group
At every Board meetry areviewe of ncalth and safety
across  the group. frsncsl ard  oocratonal
perfenmance, as well as legal and regulatory
complance, .s undertsken The Board alsa raview
other areas over the course of the financial yea
ncluamg ne Group’s business stratedy, key risks,
stakehcider-relaten matters, diversity and inclusivity,
ervromenertal matters corporate responsibility, ard
governance compldnce and legal matrers,
Principal decisions

We define principal decisions takern by the Board a5
those decisions that are of g strategic nature and that :
are sigriicant W@ any of cur key stakehaolder groups
Ihe Board consider that the foilowing are examples
of procipal decsions it made i tne year enderd 30
dJune A1A3
o Fealustinyg and decidng to create & rew strategic
area of devclopment v oexpandng mto the

rnobile netvaork market ard becormimg a Maobile

Virtia Setw otk Agaiegator UMYNATY Tac Board
consdered ths opportunty as well aligned and
complementary fo the existing flie Broadhsna
coerations, which wonld help ta delrearn long-woenm

wvaluo

The Group decdez to further expand s footpnmng
tvothe  howsebulding  seclon by acgunng
H
values similar of those of Flivia ana the Group

Lillvood  Designer Homes, a company  w

Millvood s considered an award-warnng reqioral
nomebuidder based 0 Kert which bunlt araund
1G0 homes a year Thie *ollows the cecison
nade i May 2022 1o diversily the Group s asset
pase and enternng into thg new seclor has bheon
well thought out wath long-rerm growth in mand,
Trne Board corswddered the opportunity and bow
it aligned with our objecives 1o make a cositive
contribution 1o the community and environmeit,
oy bulding nevy homoes 1o address the Uk's
shaortage of propetties

The Board decded to commence a Qroup
recrganisation which invelved mergimg the for
FTTP Lusiress inte one new business, berr bibre
[radirg Limted, FETL walt focus or two separate
strafegies, while vw:;rk:rl-;] -:i'k‘\kiet-y' tocethar (2
wholesale stratogy, cwning tne Abre rfrastructure
and onboarzing multiple 15Ps i AflPoints Fibre
MNetwarks and (24 developmg our oan ISP sorvice
and brand, through Cuckco Limited The Hoard
evaluated the possibie inpact on siakehclders
ircluding sharehioloers and observed that the new
structure would not change how the Board srd
Group engage with shareholders o tner vigw of
the Group, bul weould b beneficial in provding
mproved governance and oversight of the sector

as well as enmancng the futre prospocts
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Corporate governance

Business strategy Porercrnance b alons covernig cnput, oneranry
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Corporate governance

The Board consicers Octosus vestmrents Livited
e a wey lusiness partnet and suppler wik
recponability 100 the  provisior of - oporat onal
oversight, finanoias adimnistration and  compar,

seCretanal serices

Community and environment

The provison  and  opetation of  sustanakle

mfrastraciure 1s a the centie of the Group's strategio
ts business actrtios the Groug

goas  Hcugh

sCceks 'o make a3 positve contnzuticon to the

commurity, ermaionment  and  ecenomy Our
renewable energy busimess 1s helping the s meet
Itz rerewabse energy largets, our fibre network wil,

give peaple in rural cormmunities access to hugh-

speed broadband, and our retrement villages creanc
commmurities of people in their ater years, reducing
the suan or our healthoare sorvices We are also
Bulding new homes o address the UK s shortage of

properties

Business conduct

As Directors odr inention 15 o pehave respoensibly,
ensUnnG  rmanagement oterate the business with
Irtegrily and N accordance watl the Fah stancards of
conduct and governance expected of g husincss such
as ours Ous intenton thironah aur busess strateqy
foutlired on pages 12 1o 15 15 10 operate i1 sectors and
work with ather busiresses that share our values

Business ethics and governance
The [Deard g

actrates of e Croup and its vanous businesses are

responsitle for ensinng that the

conduacted m cumplance velhithe I and apphcsb e
governarice  and reaulatony regures Ang 1
adherence wth prevalng best practice for the
relevant mdastry This nmzludes rovcwng interma,
contiols, ensunng that there 1 an appropr ate
balance of skills and expenence represened on the
Board, and ensunirg that the nmancial statements
give atrue ana fair wew of the state of affans of tnc
Group, Further detail can he tound ir the statement
of directors responsibilties on page 38 Inthe year 1o

S0 June 2023 no areds of concem have heen

-chin ths (ogars

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment pelicy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

The Boards polcy on employee  bumran naghits,
LOCIal 3nd community ssues, envionment policy
ard arvti-coruption and brbery matters 1= discussed
i the Lireclors’ Report or page 38 The Board

activel: prornotes a corporale culture that is based

o eth cal values and behiaviouss
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Task force on Climate-related Financial Disclosures (“"TCFD")
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the acquisition, constracton and dae digence
process  nght thiough to the on gong
ed and

approved LSC ontena speailic o the Groups

managament The Bosrd have roviow

Cusiness fhat are corsKdored Ly commercial and
manage et tcams, includimg those operating
N ine fore and housebulgng seoiors The day-

to-day tnanagentent and assessrent of clirmate
related  paks  and  opportunmes s therctore
uandertaken by divicional managoment teams
and reported o the Board where necessary

Al of the above ensures the Boara's oversight
and managernent of climate-related risks and
opportun tics  includes  functhions  estabished
to provide good gevernance over the Group’s
divsicns This cnables the Board and sussidiary
omparies to all be aligned on agproach o
chmate-related nsks and ocpportunities

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and opportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information 1s matenal.

al Describe  the  clmawe-relates nsks and
apportunites the

nzrisatcn has idertied over
the st medium and long-term,

Liaven the Group's locng-term expenancé in s
oporaling sectors and strong hnks W its suppliers,
pariicdlarly o the encrgy and housetlding
sectors, the Group s well positioned to overcome
risks and take advantage of opportunties ar sing
from climate change Chmate-related ns<s and
opportunities are alsa at tne core af the Group s
strategy and are discussed nght the way through
the bus ness, from Beard level 1o the mdividual
sabsichary companies within the Group Climate
peays a part noshiapmng the Groun's ong-ferm
busiress strateqy ard Anancial planring

The Group's fibre drasion @il remam in growt
chase for the rest thiee o live years, and
ICanagenet eams consider Fows e manage
EONSLIONS NG ks weh e achewang this 'f_anld
groveth Tibre Ras a positive long tenramsact o
[ Sl DrMment as ONee e mirgslin e 15 10
place anio oporatng, 111s seen a5 a lowe carloen
technology A wel ronstiucted  ang ooerated
fbre connection facilitates areduction m carto
eMESIons N otne long-ten due o tae poterital
for hormie working and smart clies

—~
a

lri the roug's  hoasebuilding  drasion, one
major sk 15 ensurng short- and  lena-term
CONSHUCTON [OCEsses are manageo 1 ing
with polential exposure (o climaté roks, such as
flooding The Group ams to mitigate this nsk,
s all developrrents within tne housesulding
sectar including retirerment ivingt have techinical
food nsk assessnierts carried out before land s
purchases

The Group

$ alsc subject fo regulatory risk
as all homes and developments rnust satisfy
stwitonthetal wlarring  condifions, wencn
may change as regulations ate nticduced 1

Ipport the UK's trarsiticn o net zero This
presonts the Group caath e opporturty (o
o above and beyord applcabe regulatory
standards for ocncrgy efficiency of new buold
nomes and becorme a leader 10 this 1enarc It
s mportant for the housebulding divisian to
salisfy  all environmental olanommg  condion
and seek fAirancally wable opportunities o
exceed requlator ¢ standards. The Group locks to
develon strategies arcuna progressive adoplion
of Modermn Methods of Corstruction UMM
ircluchng tmber rames, solar panels, air source
heat pumeos and electno vehicte charging poimts
whers appropnate Wrore possible, the Teoup

moves operalional assets onto renewabie enorgy
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ascets (o tne highiest gquality stardara and going

above  ond  beyond e relevant  reoulatory
standards by adoptng MMCs sl impact the
Gicup's  cperating  and  manicnance  oosts

further  “he  Groeps costl projectons are
captared at cont of acausticn, and models ac
updated regularly with dwersinealion of suppaers

“insurance obtamned

and apprepnate levels ©
Tre Group's biomass plants aperate a diversified
supply cha nof feedsiocks and strategic sicres to

napre sefficient fuel stores In case of fales fuel

supply fram extreine weasther conditiars, there
15 contractual receurse abligations betweeer the
site and suppliers for protection aganst loss of

revenLes

Climate-related nsks alse have an umpact on

accounting estimates and Judgements within the

financial statements The Grouo's balance sheet
includes a decomimissioning provis.on relating
to the future crlgauon O return land or which
there arc operational bicmass, wind and solar
farms to therr enginal condition This accounting
1 determitied Lo a sygoibcant dogreo by
the future dismanthng and restoration costs, as
well a5 the uming of the oism

estimatc

antlerment, all ¢
winch vl be impacted by physical chimate risks
and ravs matenals requred for restoration The
Group engages with a thard party 1o per'form the
Jssessment of costs W be noarred. malucimg an

assessment of future Clirmate rgke

Describe the reslience  of
strateqy taking intc consideration different futurc

ihe  organisaton's
climate sconarios includimg a 2°C o lower
scenanic

The Group benehts front a quicker transition to a
[cwwer carbon ecoromy. suchk as ina 2°C climate
patbrvay e ting globaltomperatae increase
tc well below 290

whilst taking the

steps o

ErORLNE WO romiai resiient 16 the asks assocatod

with seenarios such as a 4 pathnegy

or

Under a1 5% seenano, the weord wall expernience

a siguhcart shift awas from rasnonal fossil
fucis lowards renesable erorge scuries as
countrnies and businesses alike rmplenient strog
decartbonisaticn plans o reqch et zerc Delory
on these ambinons reqaires a Lgpificant increase
i the pace of capital deploymert into renewealie:
energy, all of which leads ¢ a growth o the
GroUp's acquIsition opportuntiss,

The mam nsk from & beneficidl transitien 1o
renewveable energies
the potenual for

Group s strateqy 15 re

5 frem competiticn and
price  canmbabsaton The
siliert to thig as they focus
onoberiy eadsrs n the rarket and seek £rss
maover advantages before any torm of pnee
ergsion can take place. Increasing demanid for
the electrification of industrnies will Srovide vast
deployment opportunities (or renevable assets,
with neng demand sugpporting the pusswér pice
for electricity, mitigating price cannibalisation
The Group's Fouseburdimg sedlor would also
benefit fraom such g transiion oy facing lower
costs onomstallation of sowr panels o hcat
pumps as technologes advance and become
cheaper 1O access.

Urider a 4°C scenatio, it 15 assumed that ihe
transition 1o a lower carbon cconcmy has been
slower and the incentives to construct  and
opcrate tenewables have not heen torthcoming
There 15 also the mcreased physical risk of more
Introguction

Whilst this
revenLe potentia, this

extterme  weather  delaving the

and operation oF renewatile assols
could nnpact the Groups
would discourage competition and tha Group
would be =d tr take advantage of any
opportunity that arose The Group's strategy

weell place
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cther soenars enab'ng the Grcap o cortime

to o prowwde returnc ovbilst Cootnbnnnn o the

a2 W d lovser Catlen edenamy
Risk Management

Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.

Crrsi e the organisatis s process for kdentt rs
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Metrics & Targets

Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess
and manage relevant climate-related risks and
opportunities where such information is material.

Y

a)

f31

Chacioss the metnos ased by the argarisation
lo gssess chmate-related reks and cpecrtuntiss

o line weth Ls strategy and nsk managomoenrt

in

rOC0s

As mentoned urnace the Rizk Management pillar,
management teams gssess the relevart climate-
related  nisks end  opportunitics of  potennal
ine ESG

Risk Manx used for o cnergy assets has

acquisitions 1IN relation o set critena

a total seore of 15 with a score of 9 or mote
regquired 1o indicate compliance wilh £5G pohoy
reqguirements

Disclose scope 1 occope 2 oand b appopriate
scose 3 greentiotse gas IGHGY emmissions and

the relatod risks.

The Groups locaton based scope 1.0 72 and 5
erssons are disclosed 1 the table below In
accordance withy SECR the Groups scope 4
emigs oS INCHUAE only those retating to business

trav e,

Throughout the year we have contirued o
deploy capital 0 expanding the fibre diesion
resulting in an ncrease moemessions as this s a
fanct on of grewh and headoount imcrease This
Is hughilighted v the Group's Scope 2 emissions
rsing by 5% in FY234 caused by increased ercrgy
overall  ormissicns

consumption, despite  the

reauciicon alross the s ness While o fibne

cornpsnies are focused a0 the ond goal ol

breldineg o networs e joune, along the vway

i

JuEt as important

| bz ingrease in ermssicns frore cur Fibee division
Fas been tully offsel oy roaunhons 1 emissions
fron: Qur rescrye powet Stes, bk account tor
0% of repoited ermissions Cor 26 reserve Bower
sites provide vital Biack up power ¢ the Natonal
Circhin bines of peak demiand, and ernissions are
cxpected o vany year oy oar due o fluctuatons
e energy generation requrred to balance the
gnd and supplement baseload power We have
thus seen g 5 2% teduction m emssicns from
the prior year in cur reserve poveer sites alone. @
func ton uf the atcs bemg called Lpon with less
frequency

The other pritmary driver of the Group's emissions
are our biomass plarts, whick account for a
further 9% of the remaimng 2rmissions. Gur
buomass plants use a miux of strawvs, waste wooe
chips and other fuels of natural crigns, whicn
alse have the capacity 1 1egenerate, 1o produce

elecinicity

Tt

e Croup has theictore seen a headline
reduction i tonnes of COP2 enntted 11 Fy23
compared to FY22 of 5 8%, prmarnty diiven by
the lovwver use of fuel ‘0 the reserve power and
biomass sites that tne Cuoup cwns and operates
as wescnbed above, only slightly  offset by
mcreases in Filbire emissions

FY23 FY2z

Emissions (Location Based) {tCO2e} {tCO2e} % Change
BT - ) LN T R
IR s 46277 B
Tt S TR AL BRI LT,

Total

228,699

242,932 (6%)
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Aggregated Metrics

[ Pl RN LAV U o
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Fy22 % Change
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Review of financial statements
The purpose of this report 5 10 provide adaibona There were vanocus changes (e he operalional assets

cxplanatory information on tne financial statemenis, 0 dunng the vear including the cale of Darlngton Pont,

I measunng cur performance the inancial measures | & large solar sitem Auctrala, and Elraa expanding therr
that we wse nclude those that have peen dernved I sauth-eastern footprn: watn the  acauistion of

froam our reported cestits in order o eliminate factors 3 Millwood  Oesigner Homes  In March, our F1TF
tat distors year on-yesl cormpansens  These are 1obusingsses were spocesshilly corsolicated o are
cotisiderad Non-GASAP Anancal mcasires newy business rocusing onwhioiesale strategy and odr

, . Ioown ISP brand Subseguent 1o year end, Dulacca, &
4 cecorciliaton of thesc (o the financial resutts can be § ¢ ) e o

o . olarge cwind farmoomn tern Australla,  became
found in nowe 28 of the notes 1o the financal = i
. ooperauonal followmng  a  two-year  constructicn
ctatements : -

Doprecess and was sold for a profit of £22m i October
The fnarcal stalements show assets al amortised | 2023

ot as suck they do not reflect the future value that 3 .
) L ) . PoTo stoporl continded expansion we built up cash
we expect ¢ derve from these businesses To that o
) ) P roserves at vear end of £157r which serve to fund
extert accounting perfonnance Mgy differ matenally  : ;
s o 1 the operztioral ncods of our divisions

fiom the share pree and may not reflect changes in §

the full market value of assets or busmesses owred
by the Group

(restated) Movement
2023 2022
£'000 £000 £'000 %
Revenie 800,351 711,830 RIS Tl e

pRsTaley (1
ER I [

ELHTL 82,017 194,917

RES (148,767) 55,888 PR

et of Drcesion 439,535 360,901 YA S o

156,919 256,415 [REFASI N
het aott

et sty

1,001,265 793,169 SRS 206

2,366,052 2,220,920 145132 /

Financial performance Eodivigions, particularly hibre, and a number of provisions
The Group has roported 3 loss beture lax of Li429m 1 orecogaised  against spedfic proporty loans
for the vear ended 30 June 2022 which s a fall from § Additicnally, there are hwo imstances of extractdnary
proflof £50e frestatedhin the cnorvear Thisis diiven @ costsaincluded in the financial statements. which are
prmarily by expanscn o our filke sector, as we P oot espected 1o reoccur 1 resttciinng costs of

continue 1o grow cur assets and operational base, as F13m associated wrh the rergor of fibre-to-the

ceral FRITDA | prermges businesses, and {21 imparments costs of
decreased by 987 0 L8201 (2027 E19Rm), which s
miginly due o operatiora: growin in our newer Tosubseguent fooyear end

detaled further i this igpart Similary, o
¥

F 22 ansnciated wath rading assels wincn viere sold

Ly bercre o deren o e rm0iat on e d Arnor lsaticn
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Sector performance

Energy :
A5 econonnc aclvity ano glohal demand contimued
to rernamn high throughout the vear, so too did

whalesate energy prices drven Ly movements in i

commedity prces This cesulted i e Grous
PIANLAIN g Strong resenies ant Cer(y Jeneration
at alevel simila 1o 2022 20108 ol energy sies, with
revenue of LEGEM (2022 FL90miI :

Cur goreraton capacity 1emaned consistent voar
cr year, as there weare no substantial charges o owt
energy gencraling assets Howevor, production was

matginaily reduces dae 1o Snetterten, one of cur

bromass fired power plants, sultenng some manths

of operational downume fallowing a gearbox fault.

FY2023
Production
{MWh}

The asseciated msuranice Clanm for replacermncent

patis ardless of revenue was settled oy full

The nmpact was ollsel by the increase in the averane
prce porownt for the deision as a wncle. as it
ncreasec b 1077 MW from 905 Mg n the

pricr year. & maovemenrt of 10%

Woonle wolal operating costys  amamed  mostly
consistent year-on-year al E377m 12047 F324n), the
Crouprecorded a LA0m increace in gas procurement
costs far reserve power plans, drven by infated gas
prices i the tirst half of the vear Correspondngly.
EBITDA alse decreased by 15% (o [232r 2022

E25Em;

FY2022 FY2023 FY2022
Production External External
{MWh]) Availability Availabitity

A .50 TR A A 20 ke & i S bl s T U ST RN £ ST ST DY PO 4 AT INAIE i U I Fr 9t AT T £ Tl BT, %3 UMY 7 b £505 ) T M MR TR M SRS ok T Tl

Biomass 991,873

ardnll G 225,680
Ko ve Frwer 405,802
Sl 569,063
il 876,374

TOEGL 34 83.5% B4

240 96.2% ER
PR 94.6% BRI
AL ERR 94.8% an o

bl 214 92.6% EIN

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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Housebulding operaticns contnbuted £130m 12022
i o G
Irpact of increased revenus n Ranagford, as

Cup revenes for the year ref ectng the

=las

afull vear of Elva cperatons Favia sold 1352 amits n
the vegr and is perfar- g moline win buaget, wh le
Rangeford ncresued

“Lria

5 reverae by 453 to F2Om

angl sold £

A change ir accounting cohcy résulled n the cost of

Rangefors commanal arcas Seng caprabsed as

fixed assels (Turniture, fixtures and equipment! and

amartised over the Ife of the sile. Previously, these

costs veere umiediatcly recoyg o Cost of Sales

nthe POl The treatment has been agreed with our

rised ;

additors and has not resalted inoa poor pea
restatement,  however  Rangettord  fised  assetg

ncreased by L1bnin the current year as a result

Funding and liquidity

Cuur strategy witin our reneyialble erergy businasaes
15t secure tono-term Anancing at conservative
from rmanstream banks to enhance retuins At
araven £1.160m of external delt in

Group, wath a turthner £175m av

ievels
vear end we had
the part of the ailable

D he arawrn

This approach erables us to acquire businesses that

have stabxe ¢haractensthics such a: predictable cost

hase, revenue strears, goverrnment incentives ot

prover tecnnoingy and as sdch bave lower 1cturms
that vathoul leverage would be msufficient for cur
It also allows e flexibibity i

sharenolders 1 Ainancing

floww We believe
would
negative nmipact on busness return and shaiehaoloor

er the long-term 80% of ¢,
are

our businesses and managing cash
thiat farling to adopt this stralegy Mave &
value ov
5 fined
exposed té

It mterest payable

and therefore wo ot sgnific anty
volati ty

Nerest

current imterest fate
foor

Ihe Group
rate

applies

hecdge accounting Swaps

which means any Jhanges inthe far value of the

s recoyn sed moreserves icash love hedge

ap
reservel il the mefrecive portion of the hedge
Pal The

swaos s recoqrused on tie balarice shoeet as ari assct

recognised nothe matket walue of the

oroa habyhyy depending on owhether the swap s

favouratle compared to current rates

We continually 1eview (nancing a3 rangemrents to
ensure that the and cptrrised for
the

marnadeas noan agﬂ.e AN,

voarc conpeltive

rneeds of the business o ensure cash s

we magintain flexizle
Weicn drawn or repaid Lo

finance facilities can e

meet mmediate business necds Sgecifically, the
Group has accoss o a Revaolving Credit Facility of
L250m. which s mterlinked to the net assets of our
enctgy divisien The flexibibity and

funds at short notice fac litates effectve managemen:

o draw 1efidy

of short-terrm cash f.uctuations, wh.ol can be driren
by seasonalty of cperating working capital

Locking ahead
Al the
believe that the
didvanilage of future grosvth oppertunitios
s Engrgy and lending operations
ed in
Mmake excellert progress with robust performances

ond of the finanaal year, we continue 1o
> buginess 15 positioned well 1o take
ACI0GSS 1S
core business

are well cglablish the market and continue e
i thie new firancial year Previsions taker acanst
loans during the year m ol
fenced challenges which arc not mdicative

e

lending seclor have (ina-
of further
blems across other wans in the sector

Ceployment intw hore contrues 10 ol aut in ine

with expectations, while growimng its revenug and

cperational base. Sales activty 19 our houscbulding

division remain strong aganst a challenging rmarket

st are reporting profits m line vatn budaget
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S0 empell BDogensrans STOng operaind et ns
fo oue ostablened o asierns o Ry Coming s aas
A addtion to the antarsted autlons for o
constacuen shast aveets hile at the sonre time
et oL flme snd b seebuding dusons o

“aatunt,

PS Latham

Crrector

20 Decembar 20073
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023

For a stnmmary of the Group s reselts, refer 1o the
Ciroup finance reviesy on paye 55

The directors nave ant recarmmenaoed pa,ment of
= dradend 12022 £l

The directors of the Company who were in ofice
dunng the year and us o the dae of signing the

francial staternents were

PS Latham

K1 Wiley

PG Barlow

T Arthae

S Grant tappo nted 1 January 20253

N B = =LA - A

Refer to note 23 an the Notes to the manoal
staterments

SR I e e I N R A TR

Refer to the Strategic Repott on page 8
Pt T
Refer to the Strategic Report on page iz

P AT T A NIT I

Retor 1o the section 172 statement on page 21

The Crroup’s obhjectives ana polic.es on fmandial 1.sk
rmanagemert mclud ng nfcarration on the exposure
of thie Grerp to credd naks, Laud by nsks ang market
tisks are set out in note 21 1o the inancial statements
The Group's pnnapal nsks re set oubin the slrategic
report anopage 1/

CRTioet o Ty o T T E e e a

As permitled by sconior £14c (110 of the Comipanies
Act 2006 the ciectors have elected © aisclose
nfeomation requ red to bean the directors report by
Schedule 7 of the ‘Large and Meaunm-wized
Cormpanes and Groups iAccounts and Reports]
Regulatiors 2008 in the strateq:C repart

Brroc et e e ste il
NSIE T BT IVl ) IR NI T B SRS U T

The Board iecogrises that a corporate cullure based
on sound ethical values and behaviow s 15 an asset
The Croap erdeavaurs to conduct «ts busingss with
mtegity, i ar cthical, professicral ard resporsible
mannet,  reating  our emplovees custormens,

suppliers and partners with cowtesy and respect

ool e
Appheations fur employment by disabled persons
are gwven full and fair consideraton for all vacancies,
having regard to therr particalar aptludes ard
abitties Shoud a person hecome disabled whiie i
the Group's employment. every effort s made to
tetain them m employment,  gaang  alternatise

Traing as nedessary
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Do Srmiplo, ecs

fol, reehae

W oo oo Consaited on ralle s sfect g thow

ool prebler - solng afootneg

Tae Grovp s el carreritte d w0 a pohcs of goond

o gt ab ie el and wee g to aatakhsh

A0

e op

3CuMate Ll o el

Frre

i

dLorhis el e

Sinforeaaticn ang e

level and the

€]

AN [y

v Lrefings ar

Tonmance raCators

pubicanzr of maontiy ke,

CovENryg Quipat, o coste and hearh and
cafety
e xe comnutted tooactng ethieally ard weth

N R Eontean o al el busincss deal nas and elancnghins

. o ) i soandboanplentermng and erlororg effe o hee < stemns
e roud Pasar place an a0 : ) - ’
N ) Doand cortole fensure mnderr slaver, s it kg
s Lmitea B pros : . ’
) : CHEINESS G Gy of our
covonng o Coeraho : ’
- L . o : S U okhigatiers urds
Cornpany secelara and Cornpan, accountiry : -
: ary AT 2015 ~CL thie samic
L \ Co S ctandards Parn all of Gor
and Lt e onnness DAantnes &S TN

Ih= Foard adopted an updaed encronmental,
Coootraciy

Beret s B

G, caporats qoceraance 1 LS pehoy

Ll The GIoUD recogn s e reea 10

conduct ity Dugiress s e anrer thsl g ressong
1o the enire nmaont shisre e poistle
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firey that o ogpoots this
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ana the franoal statenients o
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aid ot the proht or loss of the Greup and C ompan‘«

for that neried Ir greparng e finanaial s Tents

the direciors are reduerad t

« select satable account ng poiicies ard tnenm agely
thern consistorily

« stale whether  applcable Unted  Kingdom

A

Account ng Stanaards, Comipns: iy R 5 102, have
reen followea

L subject o any materia. departures

disclosed and explamoa mine Ainancisl statermoents,

« make Judgerments and accountng estimates that

arc reasonabie znd prudent. and

« srepare the financal saternents on tne going
concerr kasis unless s inappropriate to presurme
that the

husness

Croup and Company will continde i

The directors gre also responsible for safeguarding
ard hence fol

and

the assets of the Group and €
taking
detecticon o fraud

Company
reasCnable steps for the prevention

and other reguanties

Ihe directors are responsible for keeping ardequate

anie are Suffioent wosnow and

Lriling recods ial
cxplan the Group
adisg

and Company s transactions ans

“lose with reasonable accuracy at any tme the

financial position of the Group and Company and
enable ther to ersuie that the fnancial state nr\m-:

comply with the Companies Azt 2006

The directors are responsible for the mantenance
and ntegnty of the Company s website, Legislation
in the !
ard dis
froam leglslat o other junsdictions

Jrites Kingdorm Qoveirning the preparation

erminaton of finandial statemerss may differ

the

whicins @

Ag penmittod Ly the Articles of fssocalion,

dreciors have the beneht of an indarmrity

DrOVISIC as defined

Acl 2008 Tihe

gualiferg thr
cecton 234 of the
o

wear ard s carrenty

o party inderanity

Ly Companies

ndamn ty was p e throughour the last inancial

M iCroe

i the case of each orector in otfce at the date the

Directors’ Repoint s aisptoved

e 20 ‘Bl as the direcion 15 aware, tnore s No relevant

audit nformation of  adkich the (;rc_up and

Company's auditors ar

maweare, ar

» thev have taken all the steps that tey cught to have
rake themselves

and to

taken as a directar m order to

are of any 1elevant audit information

WG
establish thal the Group and Contpany’s augitors

are aware of mat informauor.

Thus contrmation is qreen and should be nterpreted
with the
A 2006

M accordance provisions of sectior 418 of

the Cornpanics
022
1 for

te-

Einst & Young L LF baving been apponted n &
ated their willinghess to be reappomlen
will posed
appointiment in accordance with section 485 of the

have ndi

another  term and e o foor

Companies Act 2006

The Tirectors report was approved by the Board of
Directons o 20 Decenrber 2023 and signed on ts

behall by

PS Latham
Tnector
20 Decomber 2023
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audited the frmancs

Trackhg Clre Paorent Comga, oard s

culizidianes D Gt o e vear erdod S0 Ot

Stateran it

SCpee

LT

Incorse the Crowp ara Faren:

Comproheny. e

21

the Sroap Satemen

—

At 2rad ent

the

Saterren. of

Uhanges i Bty srGoe related noies Lot 29

of srificant

MCln G sLearTary acr ouTurg

policies The Gnancia repcibng frarnescark that .

been appled mother nreparausn s applozn e

tandaras inglugmg

S {Tals ndard applic
ted bk

TNt Fracucs:

i e JK and fepubl Of eland

coented Ao

Genierd Iy
R Senrin, the Anancial staterons

Ll iy oof the Oroun’s ane of the

FParont Contpany's affains gy at 20 Tane 232 s and

Shang eup’s ales o tne o e endes,

prepared w accordaros vath

» have heern o

roperl,

Uruted Maingdon «encial, s NN

A
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NCons shencies or apparenit malonal isstaterments,
wie are reguined to determiime whetiier this ey rse
o a matenal misstatoment in the finanaal stalements
themselves  If, Based  on the waork we have
potformed. we condide that there s a matenal
messtaternent of e Other nfonmaton, we are
regured lo repott thar fact

e have rotneg o report i this rogard

Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

I our oprvon, Based or the work undertaken in the
Contse of tho audit,

« the mformaton given in the Strateqic report and
the Directors’ report for the financial yeat tor
which the hnancsl statemonts are prepared 15
consistent with the inancial staterments, and

« the Strateqic report and Diectors repoit have
been preparcd in accordance with appheable legal

reguirerrents

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

I the hight of the knowledge and understanding of
the Growp and the Parent Company and ot
ervircriment obtained in the course of the audil, we
have nol dertfed materal nusstatennicnts .0 the
Strateic report or Directors’ repet

We have nothing to repertin respect of the following
miatters n relatton o which the Companies Act
2006 requires us to reparl to you if, in Gur opinion

adequate accounting records have nct been Kept,
ot retarns adequate for oar audit have rot been
recer-ed from hranches not visited by us, or

[

« the Parcnt Company inaroasl staterments are not
iragieement with the socounting records and
TS Or

£

oocertam discdosures of Directors’ romuncrator

specifed by law are not made, or

At recewved sl the  rhormaton and

o e b

cxplanatons we tegaite [Or oo audld

Responsibilities of directors

Asexplaned more fully  in the  [irectors
respansibiliies statement set out an pades 38 and
39 the Director s are responsible for the prepa:aston
of the fmanaat statementz ard for bens satished
that they give a true and far wiew, and for such
internal  control as the Cncdiers determinge s
recessary to enable the creparatinn of financia
staterments that are free from matonal nrisstatensent,

whiether duc to lraud or error,

In prepating tne financial statements, the Directors
are responsible tor assessing the Group's and the
Paront Company's ability 1o continue as a going
concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to
going concern and usmg the guing concern kasis of
accountrg unless tne Docctors either interid to
lguidatle the Grous o the Parent Company or to
cease operatiors, of nawe na realstic altermative bt
to do so

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Ouw chiectives are to obtan reasoratle assurance
about whether the inanc al statements as a whole
are lree from matenal imisstatement, wnether dueg to
fraud or erron, and 1O ssue an auditor's repart that
mciides cur opinion Reascnable assarance s a high
level of assurance, but 15 ot a quarantee that an
aucht condacted in accordance with 1SAs (UK will
always detect a maenal imsstatement when it ¢xists,
Misstaterments can anse from fraud or crror and are
corsdered matenalf indivigually orim the sgaregate,
they could reasonably be expected to nfluence the
econcnic decicians of nsers taken on the basis of
these financia, stalemerts
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Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irregutarities, including fraud
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journals, large or unusuai transactions, or journals
mesnng our defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business, tested accounting
estmates for ewidence of management biss,
enguiring of members of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potentia
non-compliance  with  laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements. and
mspecting  correspondence. if any, with
relevant licensing or reguiatory authorities.

the

A further description of our responsibilities for the
zudit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Councit's website at www.frcorguk/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of cur auditor's report,

Use of our report

This report 15 made solely to the Cornpany's
rnembers, as a body. in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audt
work has been undertaken so that we might state to
the company’s members those matters we are

required to state to them n an auditor's report and
for no other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to
anyone other than the company and the company’s
members as a body, for our audit work, for this
report. or for the opinions we have formed.

@wﬁ:&%%yf

Michaetl Kidd (Senior statutory auditor)

for and on Bb2half of Emst & Young LLF Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 December 2023
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Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

frestated)
2023 2022
) e E'ﬂnﬂ [’QCJQ
Turnover ’ ' T "goo3st s
T (526,367) 1E8E,008)
Grossproit 7" 273984 324822
L LTS R I (379,077) (2535.126]
Operatingprofit/tossy . (105,093 2656
I TR 1 4,968 3550
- - 955 5,249
- |l (1,045) 29533
il RIS 3 w 713 130
|- - SANT O Al L g ! {49,265) (25.270)
;ﬁ;ﬁtl (l-oss) befo;e ta;ati; - T T (148:757) 5:8é8g
las oo pr= At s 17,298 {17.868)

Profit/{loss) for the financial year (131,559) 38020

Attributable to Fern (132,896} 44642
Minority inte(g;t L e B 1,337 16622
(131,559) 28020

L o e P T B R T I T T S P N1 N | e S P I SE LI TR [ [WR AR KN

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

restated)

2023 2022

. L o ~ £'000 £005

Profit/(loss) for the financialyear T Tamssy | meoe0
Other comprehensive income - '

R I EAT T A T T B A IR T RIS 39,599 71401

S R Rt A0 Lt T P Pt LTI RN ok T SR TR _ {9,093) 18,567

af{e} comp;éhensiveincon-r-e;Orthejéar S ) 30,506 84963

Total comprehensivg incdmg fcm year‘ {77_7 L - (101:05_3) i27,985

Attributable to
* Owners of the parent (102,390} 134508
= Non-controlling interests B i ] 1,337 6622}

(101,053} 127583
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

irestated) i
2023 2022 ‘
Fixed assets |
It il e secets §: 528,874 5h/ /08 '
Tarqibne gt i 2,035,554 1.802450
e trere e e 13,742 35452
S - 2578170 2486550
Current assets - _ - i - -
ERON R I 263,616 184,479
[ brons e g 2 i6 13 825,068 623876
Oue aftel ~oie than ane g2
cash at hanloand i hiara 1 156,919 256415
S T T 1,245,603 1,064,770
Creditors: amounts falling due withinoneyear ‘1 430891) (258264
NgeIZm-';'ént assets - o 814,712 806,506
Totalassets less current liabilities - 3,392,882 3,293,096
Creditors: amounts falling due after more than oneyear ~ L° (949,946) (993 325)
Provisions for liabilities T (76,884} (78,851)
Netassets S "ﬁ72,366.052 2220920
Capital and reserves
Db apesnare Capilal 18 175,876 161662
hare o so ot 608,085 364,882
Mios Qe 1 ree T 1,613,899 1,635 569
Tenn b ngdne reseres 91,516 51,917
FrofT ann loss ave s (110,530) 9,791
Total shareholders’ funds o 2,378,846 2273821
Hor cortalling 1ieres (12,794) {2,900
C_ép_it-ail;;hployed - N 2,366,052 2220920

Note 26 zetalls the prior penaod adjustmerts,

Theze conscldated fnancal statements on pages 44 @ 95 were approved by the Board o directars on
20 Cecembor 2023 and are s gned on then behalf by

PS Latham
Director

Reorstered nurber 12601636
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-
(]
N

Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2072
Fieh £'000 E£000

Fii(ed assets

i 2,991,990 4,538,978
72,991,990 2535978

ir 26,543 19,888
I 17,478 €422

N . 44,021 46,310
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 11 (700) 144G)

43,321 45,861
- 3,035,311 2585879
Net assets 308311 2585839
Capital and reserves
Catle A i e Larra 1% 175,876 161662
CreTe T P S e 608,085 364,887
ATIOET e 1,986,457 1,986,447
oA e 264,893 72838
3,035,311 2585830

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Total shareholders’ funds

The Comoany has eecled 10 take the excinption arden secuon 208 of the Coimpari=s Aot 2006 nal e

mesent e Compan, ol o tne imanoal penod dealt eatnoar the Hriamng!

starcrnen’s f tne Co 42 000

T hese fnandial S13le ety uh rages 4 ro 85 oerc aperoeed by the Boarg of dieectons n 20 Decomibern 2273

and are s3red on o bensli by

PS Latham

Tre e
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated) (restated} funds
{restated)
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £000 E'000 £000
49676 1754186 1440257 114379 136049 1884121 3721 1887842
{4505 5849 1344

149.676 173,118 1440257 119.484) 141,898 1885465 3721 1889188
- - - - 44642 44642 BE2S) 38,020

- - - 71401 - 71401 - 71401

- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561

- - - 71401 18,561 89,962 - 89962

- - - 71401 63203 134,604 {6.622) 127982

!
- - 195,312 - {195,3:2) - - -

—ohi E3aased Dl g —

the year

Balance as at 30 June lﬁ

11,956 191,764 - - - 203750 - 203,750

2022 frestaied) €1.662 164,882 1535569 51,917 8791 2223821 2901y 2220920

Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated}

Profit for the
financial year

161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9791 2,222,821 {2,901) 2,220,920

- - - - (132,836} (111,226) 1,337 (109,889}

Changes in market
value of cash flow
hedges

35,599 - 39,599 - 39,599

Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation
of subsidiaries

Other
comprehensive
income/{expense) for
the year

(9,093} (9.093) - (9,093)

36,599 (9,093) 30,506 - 30,506

Total comprehensivy
income/{expense) for
the year

- - - 35,599 {141,989) (102,390) 1,337 {101,053)
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Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
(restated)
£'000 E'000 £000 £000 E£'000 £°000 £000 £000
Non-controlling
interest arising _ _ _ - _ _
on business (11,230) {11,230}
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21.670) _ 21670 - _ -
reserve
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 - - - 257417 - 257417
the year
Balonceasat30June 115,876 608085 1615899 91516  (110530) 2378847 (127941 2,366,052
Naote 26 detalls the pricr nonaa gajustients
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£'000 £000 £000
- - R 2145348
=6 - - - 236,741
! TaE - - - 1858522 -
- - - 1957,319 ) 142y 7772.’36,741
11986 21754 - - 203750
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364.882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utitisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175.876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
Pt 2023 2022
£'000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities _TTTmmT S
ceonrdl e for e B i sl e attnlatable e toc e ol the Larent (132,896) 44,643
Adjustments for:
T o preniatoes N (17,208) 17.868
[arereat te =i abile o r s iar s (713) {130)
I rere ot pragarle ard ST S g ¢ anges S 49,264 25,270
[ows 2 spce i O subsic anes 8 1,045 {29.532)
[P e o~ flaeed ansel mvesthiner:s (955) (5.249)
Arfurinait, nand IMSIn Mt o ntar gl Taead el 3 43,991 45762
Diogesc it L laribie fre g auels 3 103,754 101,802
Irepoa neent o e assots 21,670 -
Mo cashstar cosls 3,961 3,040
Mower ©nts Gr o ez srd Tomeigr oxelan.ge (19,149} {18,044
PoreanE sl ae (48,283) (19.829)
Urotease e rease e deblor (160,903} 31,022
Iroae aseidecrediel 1 OO e, 105,863 (173,957}
N o onre e irlereal e 14 1,337 6,622)
Tax recs oddpand; 8,528 25853
Net cash generat;:d from operating activities 7 (40,694) 41857
Césh flows from investiﬁg activities o
Prn-hase of sucs d ary undortskings det of cash acanired (19.176) (62,377}
Sale of subisied gy araertakgs aro cindeeares 120.521 101778
Lrenase G tang o {490,656) (322446}
Sile of ldng pie aseots 90 (7.222)
Foechace of unlaied eeshnents (65,335) {124,203)
saie o nlisted i eslmoaty N 88,000 105000
[rere nl o o F 713 130
Net cash used in investing activities h (365,843} (299,340)
Cash flows from financing activities
Prosvrns fronn nsncg 284,617 201,718
hterss pad (186,453) (32.319)
e prayteenits of francing (49,264) {32.013)
Frocorda o share renye & 257,417 203750
-Net cash generated from financing activities ) 306,317 541137
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents {99.496) 83,694
Tatkiand st eaaalents ar the Doegier nag ol e e 1 256,415 172478
Calb AR GaIrs ot \‘:I“I--j castoegualent 7 724 243
ash _an:{lﬂc:sh equival;;ts at the end of the year B e 156,919 256415

Mot 28 details the pricr poried adinstimerts,
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

dina L oreited Dine o omsarsy s oa preeate Contpany nniea HE SRR

2l he compary s domiclea  knglarc the oneed Keadom aad e

stered under Comipan, ramber
don England, FUIMN #HT

20 Thie address of the cagisnered offics © gt arn Floor 33 Holoon, Zen

Statement of compliance

Tre Growp and norideal frnarost staternents or Fera Traaeg Linneed haeo Beon preasaredir compeane with
the Jriteg Kingder Accourting Standards, includ ng Tmancis Reporurg standard 1272 The Biranca.
e

Corrmaries Act

sortrag Standara apoucasle nothe Unted <radonn ana the Pepuboas of etznd  r2% 102 ared the

2O

Basis of preparation of inancial statements

e fied By e recaaniion ol certar irandial asscts anc aab Lhes mcatures at lar calue, and in accordance

b the O Micabie sccourtng stardards o the United Kingdem “he oo aoipal

r

contmy polors, wba have boor apnlic

sonsstontly thesaghout the sear are sorout heloy

The consclicated inandial staterments ircade the results of all subsidianss ceaned by Ferr Tradivag Tim fea as

listed norole 22 Cf the annual Frnarcia. statomorts Cerian companice oF thesc sebsiziar g, wwhicn a¢ listed

N rote 29 nase taken the exempuan from an audit (o the pear enced A0 Jane 2023 permitted b,

Ler i

T

004 of Domparies Act 2

GG I order tealloes these subaidianes W tzhe he audil excmpticn the

COMPan, hias geeer & sTarutony guarantze 1 iee vl secuon 4750 of foornpanies A

Sdtetanamnyg Potcanilines as st 30 June 2023

Going concern

wath che casicrs tecle teoafirot s

it

[he Croan's ang the Coranar, s ousiess activrnes

deselom:

post o of the Droup s cask liguidit, scsition and corrowy N faciie

A6 The prmezical peks Of the Cronp gre set ot on pages VW 20

[he Die clong perd

DTETCAN ANTG JoinGg Conoe o pzac e hat considers b Groams ambity to meel it financal

atcas as e, 1 “onth s atter e date thar the nrancial statements nave

due tor a pencd of te

beer SlArE

SHE

SoThEenigmg rar<cl condniers ETagoiend Fieeo pericrmed or

cat s Lru o

Lthere a0 2

tant s sising that could cast agefitant

Ot gL e J0Ins Lcomcern T sign Teant sslen bace oo rsted oo oas 90 I £ I A

be eve that the

s e planed s AESS T Res care el dasnte thie  LnrenT g artan
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Statement of accounting policies

Inrezcing this conclusion the Directors have roy cwed the finanoal mpact of the vncertamly onine Group's
ba.ance shecl, moft and loss and casn flows wilh specfic conucerauon given to the ‘ollavng

Alteverse siress fest was perionmed o0 the base case foresast W ascartam what scenanos veould resaltinr sks

to the Cnoup's lguidity, positicon The test showed even g unbizely cCorario of g 5 numowt reduction of
revenile of 48% the Group i abie to sustamils curment operational costs and mieet all hahiites as they fal due

for at least @ vear from the date of sigrimg these finarcal statements when utusmg the avanable facilies
vathin the Group

The Group has 3 number of inancng ‘aciliies that cortam coverants requimmg the Group 1o manitam
speched financal ratios and comiply with certam oiber fimancial covenants These firancial covenarts are
tosted at least biannualy, ara, at the date of this report, the Group s in complance wvath all sts financal
covenants Stress tests onreascnacly plausible scenarios such as a sigruhcant reauction i EBITDA of 84%
ovet Ume have heen ysed to assess the covenant requirernernits for the at least the mext tweive months and all
covenants have been forecast to be met even under the stress tect scenato, in e gomng conaen penad

At 30 June 20235, the Grous had availasle cash of £157m and headrcom avalable of £175m rc uding a
revolving credit facility of = 290m. Debt of £217m s due to matare inless than ore year, with the remamaer
of £341m pavable in more than one vear The Group's facilities, repayviment dates and undravwn amaounts are
set outin Note 16 Loans ane Barrowings

Key accountng Jucgerment and estimates have beon made with consideration given to the cunent eConom.c
ourtrjok Key estimates ing ude loan recoverability valuation of work in progress, decommissioning provision
mparment of goodeal and investments, busness combinations and hedge accaunting Dotalls are set out
on pages 50w bu‘

Based on the above gssessment of current cconomic conditions and the impact on the Group's financial
position, hauidity and financial covenants, the d rectors Rave concladed that the Group and the Company has
adequalc rescurces 1o continue i cperational esustence for the nest 12 months, Thus, they continue to agoept
the going concern basis ¢f accanntng in prepar ng the annuat inardial statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 102 allows a qualfying entity certain oisclosure exemplions. subject 1o certain cordiions, which have
been cormpued with, inciuding notiication of and ne: objzction o, the use of exempuons by e Company’s
sharehalders

The Company has taken advantage of the oliowing exenptions
from prepanng a statement of cash flows, on the baus that it a gualifyirg entity and the consoldatod
staternant of cash flows included in these financial statements, ncluded the Comipary s cash flows,

1o fromithe inarcal instroment gisclosures, e red unser FRS 102 paragrapks 11 3%t 11 484 ard paragraphs
12 261012 24 as the nformation s provided 0 the conselidaled finanaiat stateman: disclosues,

i from disclesing the Company ey managernenl persorne comparsation. as 1equired by =Ry 12

paragragh 33
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

ioothie rrsulla o Fern Trad ng Limled

undertas ngs made up 1o the same 3((r'-u“t|mj; date Al mtra-gronp

corsolcdaten Traraa statsnerts nl

comte ardd

X PRIISE are =i natea i cn cersclicaton The results ol sabsiziar, andortak ngs acnuered o dispoced

S ng the cenca are noiades o excladoed ot e come slatermert from the effectree date of acquistion

O DIE0Gs.

Al unnertakings over whIch the Group eserc
o abtan o

renehile [orn their aaiales ans Consclidals

ISEs CmnTrn. Sl Te e o goeern the firarc al and

perating as suCsIcary unaetaengs

e

a subsdary hay differert sccouniing pohces 1o the cup adasiments sre made 1o thg

selmidianry naraal staterments 1o ap

Cthe Grcap s ascoarmng panccs when propanng the sorsol dated

Arancial slatemaonts

stbsiciary, anderskngs or asscciates sole or scourcd dunng the yoar are imcuded g e or fram, the

vl

datzs of change ¢ ge of sunfcant influgnce resoe

wehore the Group has waltzr a pu antion over sheres held oy a non-conbielirg intercet the Group
hatult

O CROrIIEE

cerecoqnizes the non-contolling mterest and notesd recoanieed continuent deferred corderatn

voinin otacr payables for the estimated amacunt lix aid o the qoa-cantraling int

those opteres The resduai sneonnt, !emes‘e'wtmg the ol “rany Cors deration padipayatle a0

1 interest s share of netl 3 n e el

the non-contralherg

nability afernmal recegmuen are secoarsed as acooeall

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

The Gronge ingacia slatererts are orecente s in paud @

Sand reurded to beusands
The Convpaty, s furcnonal 200 pressrtat o nocureney s poard shocirg are conngsd to thoosar ds

ii. Transactions and balances

Fore gnconrenc, trancar ions are tanclated cto toe funetoral correno, Lano the soot escharae rates af the

vl

Adates o e ransant o

ricd regn T orense moretacs, teres are ranclated Leaing thie closinyg
dus

Ve TICGSLIED LS the

cach e

ured at h stcnzat cost are tra ~thie exvinanges rate &t Uwr dare of the

cate Non-rmoretar, e mes

brarzactas ard roa msratanr g e =y fa
Feo

AT 3T sere

> TiRe setilement of ransacons and

ety

oAseete s lakihities dercmnzted i fore or

LT

Toint cob e sderarat L

iti, Translation

Tries el roen it ot Torean niterae

cring AT e aserage e rhange abed

srd tar vauc ad Lo ts
stbe c=s-ers Frooban s amuilments

Lt e trare atar T e ot oy s

CLmE ac g cnated oo ne aorer e O rterect
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover
The Group operates a number of classes of ousimess Recenue s deriveo By the oliov ng
e CRCroy

Turngver from the sala of electr.oty generated vy Lela farms wona gernerat ng assels, roserye pow et plarts

and Dicrass and landfll wtes - recagrised anan aocuals oasis n the pened nowhich 1f g generated

Revenue from lang tenm governmrent backee offtake agrecmients such as the Renewanle Obligation
Certification CROCT scheme are accrued nothe ponod inowhich s relates (o wumover from the sale of

fertliscr by Ficmass gird landhil pusinesses s recogases on physizal dispatch

» Lending
Turnover represarnts arrangemert fe=s and ntarest o lcans pravided 1O customers, net of any vaite added
tax Loan imterest 1€ recogised on an accrual Dasis i ing walh contractual terms of the loan agreement.
Arrangermnent fees e spread over the fe of the loan 1o owhich they relate

s Hibre
Turncver s recogrised at the tan value of the conaderaton receves for nternel cennectivity and related 1T
services proviacd inthe nonmal course o tusiness anag s shown net of VAT Turnover is iecagrised based

on the date the service g grovided

« House bulading
Tumnoeer 15 recognised o0 legal completion nf the sale of proparty, land and commeraal spaces Turnower
from housing asscoiation cuntiacts s recogrised by reference 1o the value of work completed as a
proportion of the total comtract valus Turnover for retirermient iving s recogrised whern the significant risks
gnd rewarcs of owrersmip of retrement preperties have passed (o the buyer ion wegal complet onl the
amount of reverae can be recogrised reliably. and its protable that the econoric benefits associated with
the transaction il flowe to the entity

Employee benefits
Tne Group praoviaes & range of benchts to omiploveess, ncludimg annual honus arrangemeants, paid holiday

arrangemenls ana defned cantnbution pensior plars

i. Short-term benefits
short-term benefits incluomg hoeliday

¥

pay and othe similar non monelary nenefits. are recogniced as an

expense in the pesiod in which the service 18 rece ved

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

A dehrnnd contnbution man s g penson glan under which the Group pays fived conttbut.cos inta a scparate
enuty  Once the contnoutons have been paid the Group has no further payment  oiigatons
The contnbuticns are recogrised as an exgense when fhey are due amaounts nct paid are shown in acarnals

17 the nalance sheel Trie swvets of the plar are held separately from the Group inindependetly administered

fLncde
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Statement of accounting policies

ifi. Share-based payments

Castosettled saare-ased pa monts are maasrsd strar Lanet atthie ba

L

e shieet daks TH Gronn recgn.sey

G hatit, 2t bslance cheet uats Lasea onchieso tan calues aknn res aoocunt e estaraloa Sunt e ol

W opest Channcs i e ale of the

a0 eTtasit and the ¢ arrort proporior o e

cinte

aalit, are recognsed 1 e noomc staterient

Thre Srong: Nas ng v Guty -settled arrangerao s
! id E

Finance costs

Forance coate are rhigrgea rootbhe prof and es aocounl ouer the Wonin O the debit o0 mg the effeci, o mterest
! 4

rcthicd <o that thie armount charged 2 at g corslant rate on th- Carr na srmount [5she Cosls are nutal,

5 ol e aunodiaied Canitas matroment gnd released we the pont ana

anised &3 @ reducto e e proce

Coun oner the tzrmn of the debt

Current and deferred tax
Tas s rer onn 20 the stabonrent o widTre and relaned ean ras, eacept that & change st anle w0 an
et neote ged exXponse rec LnIssd A5 LTS O enerSis INCnmE ot an ke retognised dieccily n

eaull, L oales recoan sed o otber comprenoneeee ncome or directl e equit, recpedtinel,

[ e current raoime fan charge s Cald alested on the naas of Lax rates and lans thal nave 0oon enac el or

sLbctartiesls enaciot by the sagnee shieet aote I tne Coonties oonere B Qrnnany Sperates 3N get SrEtes

I TOTME

Defercd haances me ecoomzed noespect of Al trring dtererces that hawo orgnatea b nes o oosed by

the Balance shcet date oxcopt that

STt PO Extent that b 1 probatle that the s sl borer o —red

s ThEe ecogrnT

ctber future laxable pronty and

() A gl ines o

adzinst toe roieogl o

Sl vanass

o Ay detened e bslances arc reversed T ana shen Al conmuens for et

heaee bean e

LSS

ferred tar Dalacces are nolrecooniscd 1 tesLEC Of pertniarert riferancen

e ifferences Belvoesn P far alaes duired

W0 tne difFere ces b

b e

of hat ey

Seern the

Coall e an C < eterrrried nsing g rates andd la o that

Business combinations and goodwill

Foas Des ¢ omidinat < ng s 3noanted N e pLrchane e stron

oot A LseEs s LotpmTat o e A Al i s derat oy ar

Pt e

MG
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Statement of accounting policies

Goodwill recogirsed epreserts the excess of the tar valile and dircctly athibutasle cnsls OF M= puicnase
congideraton ovor the tar valles to the Crenp s mterest 1 theidenifiasle net acsers habiites ana contngent

labities acg.red.

Chnacguisihan, goodvelo s allocated o cash-generating Loty TOGLST that are expected 1 heneht from

the comb natior

Goodwll s amartised over ite expected usclul life which s deternmined hasod on the estirrated hfespan of the
355615 :i(,qun'ed YWhere the Group s unakle to make a reiiable cstimate of useful e, goodeal g amiont sed

wl not exccecing ten years Goodwill s 1oy Cwed snd assessed for imipairmert mdicalors o an
annual sass and any imparmient 1< charged 1o tae profit and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tangiole fixed assels are stated st cost less depreaiation, Deprecistion s provided at rates caleulated townte
off the cost of fixed assets, loss then estimated residusl vatue, cver their expecied aseful aves Deprecmimrw
comriences iont the date an asset s brought me service Land and asgets i the course of construcuon are

not depreciatad Tanaicle assets are depreciated cver then esumated useful lives, as follows

l ld and G d\rg& 7 At 4% strmoht line

Power stations I 3% 10 57 straight me B
Flant and maﬂ inery "74/n Lo :w/ straignt line 7
Netwo k S55€15 - " 4/0 to 6% ktfdw‘ht l're o

Assets in the course of constiuction are stated at cosl Thesg asseTts are not deprecistes until tney are avallable
for Use

Where factors, such as technoleaical advancement cr charges in market prce. imdicale that residual value or
useful lile have changed. the residual value, useful e or deprecation rale are amended prospectively to
reflect the new crcumstlances, “he ascets are reviewed for mparment if the acove (actors indicate that the
Careying amount may e impared

Gains and lesses on disposals are deterrmined ty comipar ng ine proceeds with the carying amount and are
recogrised within pront or lass

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are slated at cost less accumulated amertisat on and accumulated impairment losses
Amortisatinn a3 calculated, using the straight-line method. to allocate the gepreaiasle amounit of the awsets 1o
sber esidual values over then estmated useful wves, as follows

rjrld ﬂ,j YEArs

Developmant nghts 2?

Software 2 to 10 years

Amoitisanen exponzes are included madministrat ve expentes Developnrent rights relate o plannng conasert

e, bunld @ soar farm and @ wand farm acquired O acgust

Yirore factors such as changes rmomarket pr oo rdicate that residual value of ase’ul 'e have cnanoed, the
residual value, yseful e or amartsat onrale are amended prespectively toraflect the new Srourstanaces
The asseds areorevieyed for imparrent f the anows faciors rdcate that the car,ing amount may

be impared
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lLeases

Tt considor s
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s

reass shnund e Coasafiedd gy =itner 5 inane o leass
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aceels thal nar<fe

ceasls

PrEnce eases Fhance [2ascs are Zap talined ar the cominience e far cane.

ass=t and deprec ated ceer the sncrter of the lcase tenm and ke petmatad nsefld i

o=

Fesessed 1o mnanent at e

STk STaih RiaTe It

thar g e
unidler coetalinyg leges arc Cnarced 1o the oot g

“he [

fnvestments

Tre Compary b neestirents g sebie i, at ot lecs aocumilate s impzar et [ossos I an mipainnient

less s sdbbseqgaently reversed the Can s o arount of I L estrrent s rcreased 10 he seasen oot rnate o7 s

cweable ancart bul oy 1o the exdent that the reesed Carrying amourt o es rol exceed e Zarang

armocLt that woule have dotorrnned had ao pnpanment loss becn occagiissd moprer pencds A reversal

DF At mzairrrent losoas redcamsed e prsAt and Loss accoun:

Cash

Cashiinzluaes casn band and desos s veps, able ar aancanag Roan et cash represerts ash o e the

cdres pot Aaee inimediae are drect accoss o for s cb reaulatg o o legal ccou rements rostnct the

e VMere

i the Arst

LAl H VIS0

T CFIR O miethoad

foc! stoc ks AR ana e are s A AT e I oo fon
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§

vaes boar ered i mrezing the cloche s e praten o
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Accrued income
Acorues income on laans s caloulated at the rale of interest vet out in the loan contracts Foergy, mooime 15

accrued aver ne pencd i which it as heen genetated

Deferred income

Ceferred mcome 15 recognised 1m aooordanco witn ine tenas sel cut e cortact Deferred income s
reicases (o the preft srd loss accourt in tne penad towhion it relales

Financial instruments

The Group has chosen to adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102 i espect of inanaa nstrurments

Financial assets

Basic knancial assets nciuding trade and cther roceivanles ang cash and bark balances are mbally reccgrised
at transaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing transacaocn, wnore the transachion 15
measured at the present value of the futare receipts disccunted at a market raie of interest Such assels ae
subseguently carried at amaortised cost using the effective intcrest miethod

Al the end of each reporting penod financial assots measured at armortised cost are assessed for objective

evidence of impainment If an asset s nrpaired the mpairment {oss is the difference between the cairying
amaount and the present value of the esnmated cash flows discounted at Lhe assct s ongmal effectiye interest

rate The impairment loss s recogrised in profit or loss

Other financial assets, roiuding imvestirents in equity instruments wh.ch are nol subsidiaries, associates or
jcint ventures, are minally measured at (air value, which 1s normally the transaction pnce such assets are
ot thal

subseguently carned at far value and the changes in fair value dare 1ecogniscd in profit o loss, exc
investmerits 11 eguity instrurnents that arc not publicly traded ard whose fail values cannol be measured
relably are measured at cost less impairment

Financial asswets are derecognised when (a1 the contractual nghts 1o the cash flows from the assct expre or
are settled, or () substantally all the risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset are tansterred to another
party or () control of tre assct has been transferred to another party who has the practcal ability w unilaterally
sell the asset to an unrelated thind party without irrposing addibional restrichons

Financial liabilities

Croup companies

Basic financial habxlities, rclud no trade and other payabies, bank loans, leans from fellow.
and preference <shares, are nitially recogrised a6 transaction pricc. uniess the arrangement constitutes 4
Friancing transaction, where the deit instrument 15 measyred at the present valuc of the fulre receipts

disccounied at a arket rate of interest

- 21
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Tansten are sunseguel, camcd at amort acd CoIt Ls g e Ctlve patereat rate ricinngd Tees
cats af fhe loanite e exrent that it

ol e draee aove Inthis, L ase

cetiat Tz prohanle that some

card S tbe cstanushircnl o lnar tac Iles sre recoygnined as ransadt g

s pronabee that <ome o all of e fau by & eforred wrtl the draes-

T K

cours, Tt e ostert thers 5 7

pof the faolte v L e diaen
nCod Of the Tty

Soven the fees capitalized as a pro-tamont for bga d Uy servces and anerbsed over

Shatelatos

Irace pavables are oby gations 10 pay “or Qo 2as or sty ces tnat e been acquired 17 teg crdinar, course of

BLsiess rorn aappliers Sooannts paya

orless Iraot toey

Dle a2 Casufied as current Darboers i paymen Lis dae sithim one vear

sresentza 33 non- Zunon habities Trade pavables are recognised innal oy at brarsachion

once and subsequently msasared gt arornsed Sost using the efes e onterest method

Francia babilt e ane detecogrizes ohien the dability 1@ exunaushied that s wher tae conttactaa ool gation
15 oscharged cance led or cxoires

Provisions

Srovisiors are made weere o oveni 1as taken place that gives the

croconstruchve obhgabon

thal probaty recures ietterent by a bans'er OF ecoronrs beneht, and a relizhle e<timate can be mace of
the stricun: of the ol ligaton,

Provasicns are charged as an expence 1o the profit and 1oss aocourtin the sear that the Sroup hodomes areare

of the chligator, and are measuied atthe zest ost mate a7 the balance sheet cate o0 the cqpenditure 1eguined
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

Thie preparalion of Mnarcal datemenis in comgebance wathr FR% 102 1eguires the use of cerfain o tical
accounting estmates U also requies managemesnt to exerdisc Jucdentent o applying the Companys
accountiry poicies Estimates ang judgennents are conunually evaluated and are ased o nistonca.
expelence and other factors, ncluding expectations of fiture events that arc belesed to be reasonable L

the crcumstances The key esurmiales and judgements i prepanng thess hnaro zl statemenis are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Laans ana advances to custemers ecluding assodated accrued eome balances, are reviewed for nmpaimmerit
Ona biznnual basis I considerng the need for 4 provision. managemeant detarune ther best estimate of the
expected future £ ash flows on a Case by Case basis, As this estimate relies on a certa r number Gf assurmption s
asoul Tuture events which may differ frorm actual outcomes, mcludinrg the boarrower's ability (o repay interest
and captal due i future per.ods this gives nse (o Judgerent as to whether there s a snortfall betwesn the
carrying value and the fain value of the debtar balance

tanagement note that provisicns sgainst loars and advances s 8 ortical estimate and have therefors
serfurnmed sensitivity analyvas on the provision The resulls of the sensitivity analyas conclude that @ change
ol +/- one per cent i the amount provded aganst the estirated balance at psk would have resultedd n £3 €
tess/more expenditlre beig charged to the income statermient dur ng the period. See note 13 for the carrying
aimcurt of the gebtors ard provisiors at 30 June 2023

ii. Value of property development work in progress ("WIP'} (estimate}
Property development WIP 1s reviewed for mparmaent on 3 pernodc basis [0 consdering the need “ar 4
provision, management determime then best est mate of the 1ccoverable value Management engage an

expert external valuer to provide key assunplions aoul ruture events whichmay differ frorm actuai ouicormss

including property va.uations, rate of saics and developrmient ¢osts

Ihese catimates gve qse to ;udgen*ent as to whetror there is a shortfall between the carrying value and the
fair value of the balance as at the 30 June 2023 Post year end, management nave reveevied the assumptions

Lsed o delerrine the value of precerty development WIP and have observed a0 changes in performance
that would imeact ine valuation as at the 30 cune 2023 See note 22 for the carrymng armount of the property
development WP

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities) (judgement}

The CGioup cwns one enelgy denetanng sdbsidiary in Australia which has entered into puichase prce
agreements [PRASE n 2019 and 2021 The PPA« include & contract for differences "CID° wherely the
subsdiarnes payieceive amounts from the caslomer based on the diffetences botweer a fized selhing prcc
and the sctual pnice for electicity seld to the Austraaan engigy market The directors beleve the Contract s
sutaide the scooe of FRS 102 sechion 12 as ins for the salc of a non-financial tem and the CfD s typical for
such arrangemerts Therefore itis being accounted for under FRS 102 seclion 23 as a revenue contract with

varlable consdaration, rather than revaluing the entire contract 1o far value,

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
Thie cost of a business combination 15 the tan wasluc of the consideraton gwer, laoilities ncurred plus the
costs directly attncutable o the bueesy combinaticn Fan vatue of these cambinahions 15 4 key wshimate and

rmete details are orovidad o pagoes £4 1o 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

Eilatantel] fj&(’,@!ﬂI'i’I:SEIOF\'WQ COSIS S IMEasuUre s at taar

gerient o best estirnate of the presert vane ¢f

the erpendiuie recuired to seis

2ibe future chlgaioa tystur laad ancench U are aperationat vana ard

ler farrms, ot onginge condimon Sueterntned g significact dedgree by e

cst maticn o csrnartierment

Wind Farms (estimate):
and hawe reretae peforved

sefisibely analysis e S5 of e sensitiat, anassis corcude that @ change of - Due per cemt i e

discount rate woulz b resuifed in F 2 A hLeens

sgrased gt B0 Jure 2023 Manggomont vl se £x1erma. experiss
i bave aced g discount cate of 20DH G etent the tme i vane of money and the naes specihc W the

Shaganon

UK Solar (estimate):

tMAanagerront note that decommissioning prossons & ot cal esumate and hs

ce therefore pertormied

sersitiety Analyas The resalts of tne serst by anslysis conclude that & 2nange <f - one odr centon ke

Aise ount rale id gve rzsulted 0 P30 ncres

mthe proasion See nate 18 for fae prov sion

o

srrised st 30 Lo proads an cshimated cos o aisrmantle

S oMAnEgement ius

S

ard hawe used a dscount rate of A /% o reflect the troe m vaue of money and the nsks soeg

Gt the

< Bhgation

French Solar (judgment):
f

iage nent helieve aa Qe

mtL e to manitor thic

traat an ol

3osenle th s restcastion celgaucn Maragemaont will ©

sibuaticr at esch balance srizet date

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
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akonag hield oy “be Conpary s

S COrsicercn sl reforonco 1o e
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1. ..

Analysis of turnover by category

R i & s e o Tt e T § ew. M emd e e mea e L e
Loriden [

Camne, o 1at ons s var 15sne o aet ar g e

[oerce, Slerat o b s

Pledtcan opcran o

e e dnd

2023
£000

NG AT R e e e s e

54,849
74,932
16,237

800,351

20

20

£000

48,613 T 5404
393,562 365,958
212,158 225526

455
250

89

7118

78
34
30

30

Arelader e e frorn Health care oporancrs g L2

e FAS B 1 007 LOR e reialv n 1 SOris o 1

Analysis of turnover by geography

LUs2 BITAT relating o the

2023
£°000

20

sle of retiperrent aillage Lty

22

£:000

L L L T T o T T . - LT er L ST

coted krgoom
Frorein

lcest Tl

669,180
127,287
3,884

603,911

844

33

23486

800,351

7118

30

Otherincome

2023
£'000

Licpurdatedd datnaed ard e anga proeosns

4,968
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2

Py stated aber Cbargmghorad tas
2023
£'000

TS P SRR DU K TR N G PSRRI LR BN 43,b55
LR T T SRt I BT U | I T 936
R | B I U TN 1 S CR O K 4 103,754
e e T e A e 1w te 21,670
S T T L RN - ISR e e Y] IR VAN T e b e

r'\]-;r\jr.‘l - 1Ié*l"—'-' T Y 53
I N R W TR A O EN NI arh 1'129
TR R T S R UER T TFY SN SO BTSRRI 564

507
650
12,677

SR A SN IO N

2022
£ 500
57845
/913
101802

2023
£000
Ut T e wbe

10,168

S adefnes contbuton schemes fon s eivplosces 1 the

s ToHELtE 1 eThome s snse i this talkis anc e

sognised &8s

The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023

2022

Number Furmnber

e A - ) w-WWWIN.,067 '1}2«32‘
851 631

H 3

- T 1923 1666

The o | g b erpi o oo b volrertoes e g e e L erdoa 4 Sans 2U2T 00020 ]
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G e e

2023 2022
£'000 £000

Lo e L T T o PN BN T et e ot e e Lt T B W e i Lk £V el N

rm"w\um;“r b, 293 176

;;;;; '
[

Curing the year no ponsion confrbutions were made in respect of the drcolors (202 one!

The Group nas ro otber key managomient (20327 none)

5 I; A U LA T

A nummber of subsidianies of the Croup operate a cash-settled LTIP fto gualfying empaoyces. whereby
emplovess tender services m exchange for cash, the amount of whith s dotermined oy reference to the
valuaticn of 1he underlyirg subsidiary The fair valae of the latilty for the awards made « measures at sach
reporting date and at the settlement date Tre fair value is recognised uvel the vesting penod The armount of
expense recognised takes Into account the best availzble estimate of the numer of units expected 1o vest

tnder the service s performance conditions underlying each award aranted.

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022

Number of Number of
awards awards

—[_L :‘r",l JT“LTE!\ i1 a0 nw. - ) o ) 3,678,514 1,914,751 '
I T AN T ale I A L (122,417} 1763563
C[osing outsta?ﬁlﬁ\g ;a[;;ce - - . 3,557,897 - 3678314

The total charge for tne year wae £3961.000 (2022 £4133 000! and at the 30 June 2022 there was a hability
ct £5464,000 inctudo s vathin crediters coeator Lhan one vear 12022 £2 407000)

6 1 iter—ct

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022
. ! £000 £000
lﬂﬂﬁr;,‘?«:ﬁmz#?m TS i 9 1 L i S BT TSR AT A g . -]3 -
Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2022
(restated)
e £'000 £'o00
T‘:T::r - m ‘HM. V, - , .] TR s v 37e 7s A8 T o e = e 26 .m,mm.,-,ﬁ.m.,_k.,,.,.l‘s'szz PU—— _‘)550/,,
e e S R R T Cy B LN IR NPTt 2,943 2.598
S o 1

o rarag] s e e 0 ( 335]

49,265 25270
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7

a) Analysis of charge in year

Current tax:

[N SRS BT ol o PR TIPSRt o B RO B R PO

2023
~ E'000

(99)

restated)
2022

£000

(257]

623 4,770
2,089 5641
2,613 10,114

Deferred tax:

AT LA e ooy F

Trtal delena i

Tax charge on profit/iloss) on ordinary activities

(25,748)

(17.208)

7,285 (2741}
{1,358) 5,268
(19,821) 7754

b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year

.

v 200

daineda neldu,

22 hiahers than thic

2023
£000

stanfaord tate o corporaten tas nthe LK of 20%

(testated)
2027

£000

Profit/({oss) before tax | T waszen ssms
't : ‘r ' [ (30,497) 10615
It
[ = T IR Tl 12,874 11.723%
b (5.407) 1868)
et 13 e (892) (8102
e ; e 7,896 1545}
3 s R (1,182) 5041
Total tax charge for theyear o . {17,208) 17858
¢) Factors that may affect future tax charg
Tee mpmarc e ot P00 D reensta o W0 Juee 2T e frooms Do
D PR e oATh 0k
borapre IEVEFICRNEL SECLTT 2T AT LG = ite
= 5 =L AT L =
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8l .
Software Goodwill Development Total
{restated) rights
Group £'000 £000 £000 - E'000
Cost . . e . o R e pA oo SRR i
ATl 2T 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
Seouire A TR e B e s 6,612 6.565 - 11.810
Cemibraal e el 27
Adeht,ong 2.047 14,105 - 17519
Sisprosals - 13.439) (10.216) (12.655)
e trrslano - - - -
At30June2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533
Accumulated amortisation
a1 duly 2r2s 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
[se (22} - {L442) (1.464)
Less o translat on - 1,981 - 1,981
[ e - 936 - 336
Charas o b g 1657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Netbookvalue S
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
P30 Jure 2T o 2.970 540,981 13,757 557,708

The qgain on translat on of foreign cuntensy denominated goodwill g recoqn sed i other comprehersve

rcorme Armorisation of anodwill s charged to adminigtration Costs
Details of the subsichanes acquited dunna the year ended 20 June 20235 can be found nonote 27

Dunng the year the Group disposed of a solar farm in Australia Developrment righis relating to this sale were

£10 2m vt acoumulated amortisatior of £1.4m
Impairment of £09m has been recogrsed on goodwil 12022 £7%m)

Moy assets haee been pledged as secunty for lablites at year ena (2022 nonet

The Company had no intanaible assets at 30 June 2023 2022 nonel
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g
Group
Cost
it -
o
A e
[ e oo = 1
-
At 30 June 2023

Accumulated depreciation

L BT R
At 30 June 2023
Net book value
AL 30 June 2023

Land and Power
buildings stations
£'000 E'000
0R2s8 218071
8458 1783
133
18,991 320,987
4,533 107,185
1882 Ih6e04
- 18
125877
21520
1,669 122,811
17,322 198,176
211.882

5,340

=gl uedsr brran

Sap alised Anarce cose o

Plant and Network
machinery assets
E'000
1745511 ligese
48 288 125061
469
[2.294) -
139357 20,331
1243 366} (1,749
1,508,751 275,329
49474 4417
72,120 14137
15,950) -
E7R0) 447
(1.325] -
533,847 15,001
974,904 256,328

1,251,189 124265

Precty atirbinrable

3 nronsn of L2

RO AP

Assets under Total
construction

£000 £°000

2504371

548,743

- 465

- (3.294)

173296 192.189)

(103 (?45,218)

588,824 2,712,882

- 610,941

- 103,754

- {15,932}

- (41,130)

21,020

- 11L.325)

- 677,528

583,824 2,035,554

310170 1895430

Ernging the acset nt Use

ncivded e oand, machwer, Datues and drang:

for

F1DZE000;
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10 - e h

Unlisted
investments Total
Group £000 £'000
Costand netbo:;kualue Gl e e e o T gt 1 o e 8 e
et dualy S0 35452 35452
Adduons 66,290 66,290
Tl POt {88.000) (88,000)
At 30 June 2653 o T 13,742 o —I-.:’:J—42“
I e - S 35452 35ds2
Subsidiary

undertakings Total
Company o ) £'000 £000
:::s:w e ot T AT A U . e e LI B A5 e 50 S i -
A0 e 2res 25355878 2,539,978
R I Ialale 452,017 452,012
S peal, - -
At30June2023 7 2,991,990 2,991,950
Accumulated impairments R
AU AL e 202
Revarza of mpoarnronts - -
[~ pai=ime - -
At30 June 2023 - -
Netbookvalue S - ’ o '
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
M 70 Jane 20  25599/8 2530978

Details of related undertakings are shown ir note 29

Jnisted investments comprse the Group's holding of the members capital of Tends LLE a lenging busimiess,
and s shaiehclamg i Bracken Trading Uimited Fern <o founded Terico L.F in QOctober 2032 with the
interition of Conductng a proport-ort of its future trade thiough the partniership Addit ons ana disposats of
unbsted nmvestments relate o investments and divestments in Tendoe LLP in ine with Fora's cash requireimer-ts
and to utibse surplus funes Ferr has a smal' sharekoloing i Bracken Trading Limited from tirme ta ume Fent's
nvestiment i bracker Trading Linnited at 30 curne 2025 was Chal 130 June 26272 Enill “he dircclors do nof
consider Tendo LLP or Bracken Tradimg Lamied 1o be subsichary undertakings of Forn Trading omeited
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Cach oneclanes cachon hand and deposts renaale o0 demara

[emstected cashrepresonts cash ‘o ahich the o o

ceguilatcry o gal requrarnents rectne s s ss of 0 03

PRI . ce e o o=

Tl ek e it

Cash at bank and in hand

Lol Dase mrmediare

s dreot o

5 ar for whon

Group

2023
£000
104,744
52,175

156,919

2022

€000
195,823
60,597

256,415

Fostrocted casn e comnnena of A Reld 11 kaor

arstnbuiiegn v

-

Trne Comeaty haa a 2ash balance of L1974 8000 a8 at 50

4o 000

12

-

June 2023 nonc of ek eas restoted 12027

L5, 250 of cask reld i anibsioiar eg o th be-arraal

Group

2023

E'000

E———,

1,978
27.132
234,506

263.616

2022
£000
1538
26,073
156,918
184479

Pbe arnoul of 3Iorks e Irsen 38 ar experss dunra the

vaed o tae foel spare Darts and Corantabes S

In«

PRt N

ko f

SANtENT, Arg cte

SO T T T

CrTowe 3 ST lune 2U0F 2T e e

SEAT AAE 1IN
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Group Company
2023 2027 2023 2022
{restated)
" . _ £'000 - fooo £000 _Fooe

Amounts falling due after one year “

IEN T TTRRR TS D TR ISR T R UTS VT SYSTEN 141,927 137662 - -

o ety 18,714 - T

Amounts falling due within one year

LU0t @G A AN s by S e 297,609 225239 - -

Trerte bl 26,075 42,050 14 397

Aresints wved Dy relalod nares irose M - - 21,227 32,950

L rdent - 21,338 20,197 494 3843

3,475 - 4,624 2,527
cbet e firaniid shmonts iaete 21 108,164 55126 -

Frepaimo s ard ao rasd imcores 189,146 145,602 184 176

Aesele hiela foresac 18,620 - - -

- ' 825,068 623876 26,543 35,858

2 L£13 574,000

Loans and advances to customers are stated net of provisions of £34 942 600 1202
739,000

Prepayiments and accrued incaimes are stated net of provisicns of £20. 427000 (2022 £7
Assels Feld for resale are i relation to One Healthcate wiere tanaible fixed assets have Leen reclassified to

cdrrent assels as at 30 June 7023

Mo nterest s charged on amounts cwed by group andoriakngs, as the owstanding balarcos are unsecured

and repayatle on domand (2077 none)

Note 26 details the pror penod agjustments,

T
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Group

2023

£'000

217142

A e

50,183

Tl et 52,303
Pt |- { 29.844
R R S IR C = 81,419

Company
2022
restated; 2023
£°006 £'000
58.004 1 76
10.273 - -
24367 -
2428 - -
FEARs 699 A73

2022
£000

430,891

258,264 700 445G

Amounts falling due between one and five years

Sar bk toar acel oondralts ke T

Group
2023
£'000

2022
£000

4 s AR it A ST e - n

700,520
2,052
2,274

3B3.070
5,899
6,764

704,846 395,233

Amounts falling due after more than five years

BRI

D S T

A YT

Group
2023
£000

B < iy < e bbbl S £

573416

M s A e ok s

o TR T 240,522
T e 4,578 24676
- i 245,100 598,092
b s et r e GTTE e T e Pt 949,946 995,325
The Do peti, Fan Tredree dag nogreatar thar ons g

Ly cooed T igTen

CAvIes are wrietured nooerterns eannz aad rens, shle o

derran
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2023

G roup £000

P TV I e . P S I T DU D e O T o L T N,

[T 217,142
Pt bativos i s any Tesy o005 700,520 ZEI07/0
Do mnore thar b seny 240,522 572416

1,158,184 1.044 218

The Company had Nc bank loans at 30 June 2025

“he bank loans are secured asans! assets of the Group with each loan as held by the subsidiary shown below

2023 2022

7 7 7 Interest rate £000 E‘OOQ
GIrer b nerigg |t 6 month SONIA plus 1.60% 411,016 429138

1A plus 2.00% + 07%
et Fners and Prrastooe e _noled SONIA plus OO . 125,000 -
- non-utilisation fee

2 month EURIBOR plus

120%, fixed rate 1.70%

sl Dy 3 Darae =45 12% + 6 month EURIBCR 55,553 56,079

SoOmerang ey Nt 6 month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938 284,348

Sl gt Pl Salas Taee B L e 6.49% {swap rate Oof 4-59/0. N - 114,026
‘ 1.9% margin}

6 rmonth SONIA plus 2 5% 72,717 85,718

17% + BBSY 156,563 31614

5% + SONIA + 2 5% non-

utilisation fee

% + SONIA + 1.2% -
o [earirr Hores Lol %+ 50  Lede non 10,000 -
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2 5% 39 43

1,158,184 1.044.218

26,609 30,946

es Erergs A1 roibed

18,749 12,306

Cliots Heves Lrmih d

el

Sostor Annet Waracernnent roted

SONIA reptaced LIBOR as the effective imerbank lending rate system from 1 January 2022, The rate change
resulled in noe commeraial impac! 1o the busness

Finance leases
The future mimimum finance lease payments are as follows

2023 2022
£'000 _E000

_ﬂ: ,»,.;T-l.{..u-- e v - aspes 4 A AR b e+ o < o e o Aerie s 33
et Sl g e Al 1,195 2428
et tbamie te oA v labe et T e 6,594 5,898
ater th flere ear 79,141 76461

Tl e ss P 86,930 84,788
Le e Rrmic e o o ge (50,457) (51,785)

Carrying amount of the liability 36,473 33003

The fnarce leases premanty relale 1o a leased bulding and healthcare equipment Thore are no contimasn
rertal, rericwal or purchase option clauses Rerns payacle increasc oy local irfleshion Fnance leases are

secuted agamst the wased assels

The Cotrpany bad no finance leases at 30 Jung 20073
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Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
Group o (£'000 o €000 - £000

St st ate 41,023 37,828 78,851
R TR G T B A (R T At 319 (27106} (26,787
R T N B L L T e L St - 21.363 71,365
e 4612} - 46121
S BRI TP T VSRR - 7,358 7,358
AL dee 730 - 730
P T T L ) ) 18 - (13)

At 30 June 2023 37,441 39,443 76,884

The decomimmissiOnmn posison 1s ekl o cowdt tuture cbhigatons o retun - Bed on b hihere ale opatational
WA bomiass and solar farme to e origmal conditien The amaunts are ret expecled to be atlsed for n

ealoss Of Shycars

The Tomzany Nad ne crodsons at 30 Tune 024

18 .. v e- o

Tre Grcup ard Sompen, have the f[Olceama sharc ©soital

Group 2023 20022

Allot_ted, cglled-up a_nd f_ully p_aid ] £000 £000

ORI D PR R PR I

175,876 181667

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 L0060

B T T iy e g S
N y 1

ST 175,876 161662

aree ot B0

cLedd dunng the

ST S S SR

catre@n aggreystc oo g aluc L Erg o2

shares Siona sz in s e o Er 00
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i share camtai arsing botl betore and after the resttacriiae arc reported 3 movemaents in the Groug shane
cautal

Curing the vear the Compariy ssucd 142,135 908 2077 119806 7540 ardinary shares of 1010 eacl for an
aggregate rommal value of £14 214000 20270 £11F

consideratior of 257417000 20/2 EL04 A0 0000 veas paid for the shares, Jiving rise 1o a premum of

NG Of the shares sued dunng the vean lotal

FR44 20400012022 £1917°64.0000 Dunng the yvear ing Group poechased mil (20272 rill of it awen ondingry

—~

sharcs of Lo each vl an aggre gate romenal vale of Enil 12022 Lol Total consderation or Cnil (2022 £l

veas paid for the sharcs, gwing rse to g prevaum of £l (2022 5ol

There 1s a singie class of orcinany shares, There ate no restncions on the distr bution of dwdonds and the
repayment of capital

Cash flow hedge reserve

Ihe cash flow hedge reserve 1s usec to record transactions arising from the Grous's cash flow

nedagig arrangements

Merger reserve

The merger 1cserve arises from the differonce betweeen the fatvalue of tne shares 1ssuss srd the Book valugs
of the subsicianes aaguiren

19 0 ooty e st
The mevement in nor controlling interests veas as follows

Group

Note 2023 2022
£'000 £'oc0

Nk e W e e R WAL W IO G A R SR DO i MR S AT WS SO S K NORGG ek T g, e T i W

(2,901) 35721

27 (11,231} -

oo s attab otable fo

s Contrslling iterests

Imtal v o eher

1,337 (€.622)

(12,795} (2.901)

AUZ0 June
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Aooab DU June 2025 thiore ers vl Comtimgenaes 30r0ay o Sreun o Comnan s

21
Carr,mg ameounts  f A0ane al aisets erad ab it es

Group

2023 2022
Group ‘ )
Carrying amount of financial assets
R S T TE A B S NP U Pl S| EUPLLL TR | PSS IR 508,042 423,150

T P I I PRI TR £ T S | R | RO S T ol oo U R T 105,691 54409

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

Plranne =i sl oo roned o 1,265,555 1,126,163

£000  £000

Company

2023 2022

E'000 £'000

509 4,235

o 2 detars the proon pencd adustmer
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Derivative financial instruments

[ve Groap s inancial nsk managenion: secks 1o nin nuse the expostre o market nisk credil ngk, hquicivy and
sh flow rick, and energy marke: risk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
The cnergy secton1s expenandnrg s gnhcant irbuence and tnere s a nsk that toreg

35t levels of Income are

nct achieved sue to cnanges inwhiolesale ene gy or cos oft-tske contiacts or govenment subsiies Chaniges
in Coverament policy, or regulator imeryeion reay resdlt i reducca mceme Strearms within the group duc

to addiucnal levies

Currency risk

“he Group presents s consclidated fnancial statements in sterling ams conducls Business noa nurrber of
other currencies, principally Fure and Austialan dollar Corsequently  the Group 15 exposed to foreign
exchange nsk due to exz:haﬂgc rate movements, which aftcct the Croup s transactaonal cxpenses end the
transiaticn of earring and net assste of its nor-sterlir g aperatons

Transactional exposures

Transactional exposires anse from admimistratve and other expense i currences cther than the Groups
preseritalional currency (Stering! The Group enters 1 o foreard foreign exchange contracts and foreign
Cxchange swaps to mitigate the exchange rate nsk to1 certam foreign cunency payabies and recepts The
forward currency contracts and swaps are measured at far valug, which s detenmined using valuation
wwechmgues that uttise chscrvable npurs Tre key wrputs used 1in valiing the derivatives aie the forward
exchange rates for GBP AUD and GBP DUR On 30 June 2023 the far value of the foreign curency contracts
0T a0 asset of Frol (2022 Enicl and a Labahty of Fil (20272 frul;

Translational exposures

Balance sheet tranzlatiomal cxposures anse on consclidation on the retranslation of the alarce sheet of rion-
sterling operateons Nto sterling, the Groups presentatinnal currency The level of exposure 15 reviewed by
management and he potenual feregn exchanae moventent is vathin ar acceptable wevet of risk and therefore,
typically the Croups nclicy fo not 1o actively hedoe these exposuras

Interest rate risk

The Group bas exposure to fluctyanons nonterest rates on s borowings Where the Zroup enters into
norrowing arrangements weth fleaung rate interest, 2 swap artangement s entered INto Lo fix a portion of the
nterest ir order to mitigate against an increase i mterest rates The port o0 of nterest Lo be fixed 15 assessed
on 2 case by rase bass Managerment can elecl whetnier to hedge account for these arrangaime

indraoual transacthion basis ard have eoced to apply nedoe accounting forinterest rate svans The sweaps aie

Based or a prncipal amount of the loan facility and mature on the same date. Cn 30 Jung 2025 the
outstardir q interest 1ate swaps have a matenly 1IN excess of five yvears and the fair value s i an assel position
of r10% 63100012022 lianhty of £54 405 000

Price risk

The Group i< a sbort e medium-erm lender o the residential oroperty marker To the extert that there s
petericrahion n tae level of hovse pr o that affects the propertos that the Group's loars are secured against,
there s 4115k that the -(,;foau': may ot recounits full crposare Trs s rtigated by the sncri-terrm mature of the

[cans ard the Cor seryatve eve, of gan o vaue that trie Grous s prenared o lend st
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bh) Credit risk

Costomer Credt nge s rt galted thecaam b G Colrensure 1nat

S Customers hiass At appropnate cred o

AEVELIIN

c) Liquidity risk

[ guiat. ek areraraqea b, easueg that sufaert cashie aoa b o nura cont ang and future operat ens

SO bank 1

Lguichsy fls< anscs s place acte 85 e Droap ana e racaged tioad caretul ronrcir g of

o rane a0 sensiber ecels OF acnt Dooroa 1D s o a lorg-tent 039S, s hergat Ul revenLe 15 ce
thrauohoat the sear a9 vl ax woterest ard rederichons on sur sqcl tenn [2ar o Ca neke s

rranaded thioagh srgs

doe

I v Toree b T erante teceple are tutt 2 ont 1o et

22 ; ST

At car end e Groap | aa capral commima ity s oo

2023 2022
_G_roy_p ) o ) o £000 E‘OQO_

Bk et - e T e

N B TR TR ST R 118,859 347754
Vel 197,320 173600

PULEE 0P UMiee s 2558 Day et Lrder nen-carcelable opeishing loases

2023

Land and Other Land and Orher
buildings buildings

£'000 £'000 fGoo £000

EPE. - s e, € A W e v e TP A €y 4 et e oo R

e e 10,350 781 8707 f61
R TR SOV SR T 34,358 709 31627 726

RS 98,367 - 95,664 -

143,075 1,490 135354 1587
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23 o e e 0 b il

Cr 24 Gatober 2025 Tern Tiazding Developrment [inuted CF DL, & subsigiany of the Group successtinly sold

Cutacoa HoldCe Py Ld and its subs dianes to Gotopus Aasaala Master Trast A profi of E24mvas mase on
the sa.e

f

In Octaber 2024 the Groupaised C217m fromi existing sbarehiolde tCugh an orfer to supsonbe for further

shares

24 - i o e o

Unider FRS 102 4424 daclosures reed not e giver of ransactions eniered into between L O more
mempers of g Group, provided that ary subsidiary whsChoe a party to the transaction is wholy owned by suen

a memiber

Cunng the year tees of £90490,00012022 L77934 G001 wete charged o thoe Group Iy Gofepus Invesiments
Lirited, @ related party duc fc ts sgnificart influence over the ertty, Cctopds Investirnents Limied was
recharged lega. and prefessional fees otaling L75.000 (2022 £10,155) by the Group Al the year end, an

amount of END 2077 £l

001 was cutstandimyg whick s included in trade creditors

The Group s ontitled o a profit share ax a result o° it investment in Tendo LLE 4 related party due to key
F

marragement persormel noomimon 10 2022 a share of proft equal wo £955 000 (2022 § 0 has heen

—

recogn sed [y the Group A the vear end, the Group has an interest in the mamber's Capltal of L13742,000
0z £35,4:)/4('JUIIJ3 and accreed nconre due of F2812.000 2022, L5 276,000

The TGoup engages nlending actiaties wihnck ncuce balances provided Lo related parties Regarding entimies
with key manageiment sersornel in common loans of £65 070,000 12022 £65490 QUL acoried incore of
FP8.89A 000 12022 L19759 0000 and deterred mocome of ENILIPOZ2Z ENIIT were cutstandng at year end
Durng the vear nterest income of £2162 000 12022 £ /21600000 and fees of £214 000 (2027 £394 000

were tecogrised i relation 1o hese loans

Asat 30 June 2023 ENIL (2022 ENIL was cwed to the Company by Bracken Tracing L-nmited, a related party

Ly key management cersonnel in commaon

Other than the transactions disclosed above, the Company's ciher related party transacticns were with its
wholly awned subsidiary mombers of the Group

25 vt e n e e e arl

It the opiriion of the directors, there 1s ne ulimate cortroling party o parent comoany

B i coand
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26

a) Derivative adjustment

cE o ted d g A L S ears alconnteg treatment of oiher contprehiens e inconte no.shio

LAt tecegniiicn

‘

AN TRATT N 0T 19SS A nialea wath a sped it cash (o soan e tesall of goenrararg

exe s Lrdertacer a1 2010 and the Group has res ce e Ahor 0 the 30l Lunte

Frosrment Lo resif b cvas discoeties The arroresaton of the loss Las alreauy roflected o the noustea
fatLalus oo cgsn G bedgas, ara g ar

fo o f te

CHIRATIL T LSS had recr=dtl, beer e Cogniseu T e oot the

Tanh flosy hiedye T a5 Das a consequonce on tbe caculanon of nedge mefooencs, The

ol and ar egual aond orposte redaction n

cther comprehensiyd noomo A umary o Shihe corredt ors orow ded pelovd wnnch T ludes

the assooated tax sdiustmer s

Year ended Accumulated Year ended

30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021

{as stated) {restated)

£'000 £000 £000

e T T e T T s T oasa
[ P R e L [P 5,469 1,209 7678
I N NP T (38.145) 1,575 {136,570
P Lt Farry e (136,049 (5849 (141.898]
ool dae Tene sar s Palabes 6603 11,435} 5164

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated} {restated)

qrou!: o ‘ £'00C £000 E'000

e LT T sty T R G T TN A AL 2 o MR o K ) MR S e+ 22T NP £ Ak s o AT

T ' 63,000 11088 (1.917)
e by e e AT s 32192 18,285} 23907

L=t Tar g e 54410 716 55,:26

|
kel

wie e 8161} (3,013 11,174}
N L 141 597 3763 (37628
PennnT 270 12.560) 19,750)

st T e T s 16,254 1.574 17868
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27 v o

a} Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

O 25 January 2023 the Group acguired MOH (Groupd Limited and ils subsichanes through the paichase of
100% of the share captal for consideration o £24761,0200

The followng Lakies sumnmanse thie consideration pa d by he Group, the far value of ibe assels acauned ano

the lisbilites assumea at the acguisite date

Consideration o o 7 _ N £000
)t 21441
irsctly attrinatall e ot 720
Dyifeirerd 2onsicderatic 2.000
Total consideration 24,161
Detgils of e fair value of the net assets acquired and goodw L ansing aré as (ollcws

Book value Adjustments Fair value

£000 EOOC 7 £000

Fosioof et 169 - 469

33 - 331
31651 (797) 30,854

Haoe and el rece valiles 1,363 - 1,363
Cashoard cash e alents 6,771 - £.771
Trae atd ther Crerster, {3,332) - (3,332 i

| ars N (18.860) - (18,860) |

Netassetsacquire;l- o - " 18,393 (797) 17,596 ’

Carppdall 6,565

Total consicie?ation - 24,161

Coodwaill resulting from the busiress combimation was 26,565,000 and has an estimatea useful e of 10
vears, reflecting the Ifespar of tno assels acquired

The conschdated statemoent of comprenensive mcome for the vear includes £12.604,000 revenue and & loss

belore tax of 2469000 mnrespect of this aoguisiicn
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28- . - i

T OACTCLINg ¢ iy

O reported rosalty are prepared v accordane wath Urred Ko

Ao e Sl

Froar ooa <eportng Standard e as dema oo nthe Financia statemie s slaning 2n ne
Repot' Inomaasurng 2o pefonmance the fnonciae nesaares that e nae mcluae these hat baoe beer

doseed o ourrepl e results o e fo ehnynate actars eat distort cear-on- ea Sompar s [ hese

are considered non GAAR fingr il nheasaes

Net debt

We proviae nst dekb

orry aCh ang arose dobtay A cay of asseceird our cuetalo Cash cosien @nd ot

15 cormpated as tollo

2023 022

7 Hes  £000 E000
T T Tomias Tioaaos
125,000 5364
1158184 1,049,582

v 4 156919) (256415
1,001,265 793,167

-

TR E g Tl

Gross degt_

Nét debt
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EBITDA

Earmins hefore interest, tax, depreciation and amortsation CFRITZA T s calculaied by sujastirg proft ane:
tax for inferest, tax, depreciat on and amontisanar, 1 addition to mcome and expenses that do not relate to
tne aay to day operatons of the Grous We preqde CBITDA in adamon to proht after tax as tallows us s
assess our pericrmanca without the effects of finanaing and capital éxpenditures

The Tollowing table detans the adiustiments made 16 he reportad results

restated)
2023 2022

Note £000 £'000

Profit/tloss) for the financialyear  {3Lesey 58020
Add

Arnortisaton ol mtan g ble assots g 43,055 57849
Iropar et o intana ule H 93¢ 7913
Ceprosat on of tang bl asects < 103,754 101,802
Irmipa et i 21670

IFECTOST |3l Ardd SnLar ex et ses £ 49265 25270
Creept oral tome 12.674 1,105
Tar ' (17,208} 17868
(332

InComie fom otor Paod assct roestoenls {955} (5,249}
froht cadeposa of suks dianes 1.045 (22532}
It res e leatle aed seecrar neerne o] {713) {130}

EBITDA o 81,963 194,917

Note 26 detals the prior pericd adjustmients
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Derals o the wubsidar, unne

S ol b

Mot atrcet
b .
e Far o
[aror s = “ite
Wt
o lare it
R L s R LT
B ERLRE® I UL
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Country of
incorperation

ol

< e
Traroe

[} [rieialey]

[PRAES ENTIER W

EURCE R Sl R

e rgdom

Fra=co

France

ot anago

shares

Class of

Crdinary
Qrdinary
Orehinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crchnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdimnary
Crehinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrelinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crgmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crainary
Crdmnary
rennary
Qrdinary
Crdinary

Crdonaty

Halding
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
1006%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

Principal
acj:ivity

IT Secunty ;.Jrox‘n(;eru
Heldmg company
Energy generation
Erergy generaton
Holding company

Fore network
production

Energy generation
Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Holding cornpany
Energy generaton
Darmant company
Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Frnergy generaticn
Energy generalion
Energy generalion
Helding company
Holding compary
Friergy gereratan
Erergy generalion
Haolding company
Energy gencration
Erergy gencration
Erergy generation
Lnergy generation

Energy genesaticn
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Country of Class of Principal

Name .. .. . ‘moorion  Shares . Holding Aoy o .
TP devaanber o Frare Ordinary 100% Energy generahion
N TR R Trance Ordinary 100% Eneryy generation
s ot sade France Ordinary 100% tnergy generation
st Rewee e s L onitcd Jdeted <ingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
e an Cosvge Linn e Urted mingdem Ordinary 100% Holding cornpany
Cotk Lo Ireiand Ordinary 100% Eneryy generation
Lasael Selar -ann bnred” Urited <irgder Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Lalnkn rre gy 1 e’ Lirted fiegdarn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Coasilges mited” Uried sirgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cedr Bactd, ae e ftacteac s Lo Uried <irgacrm - Ordinary 100% Holding company
CLIPE ve by Fo he Guatte [igies G Frarce Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CLPL e e Salesse S o | France Ordinary 100% Energy generalion
CLRES S A5 France Ordinary 100% Holding company
Chelson eacove Foooy Liminea” Lrited mirgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Chussor Seear karee ol hinegs L nutes” Lried wirgdem Ordinary 100% Haolding company
Chttenn S far T Jietned” Lrited Kingdern  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
eyt Enerery L orited Urited kingdern  Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Clanin Fame Lirmecd™ Lrited engdom Grdinary 100% Energy generation
Clarartond =cba SEY L e d” Lrited Kegdorn - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CUE Tieee cpmieats Dt of writed Koagdorn - Ordinary 100% Dormant company
LR -rncgas Linted™ aried Kngdem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
CIP Soraices Cnote 1 Jriea Kingde Ordinary 100% Dormant company
CHRE 1991 C it United Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Dormant company
TR L3 Crente]” dnited Kingdom  Ordinary 100% Holding company
CLE = H angs Lo Seteo Kingdas Ordimary 100% Holding compary
CLE Pgente 1 Lited Letee Kingdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
CLEE e e S Ly Jnitea ingdom  Ordinary 100% Holding company

[ pewee 10 A Ly aviee kingdem - Ordinary 100% Holding company
S T N N Unitea Kirgoo~  QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
N e S AT reg irgese Grdinary 100% Energy generation
VL T s Do Unitea kirgaom Grdinary 100% Energy generation
N e e NI E vereniingdse Orrdinary 100% Energy generation

N R e A A LIRS unesa rrgder - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
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Lived g
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v
i
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ciEa ko g

Hn-ed <maa:

g e L rgdom

_ten o 3inm

Lrired nrdidsm

Lr 3R Ao

Ve ngder

R =D

Urted Aingdzn.

Lroet K aaoen

Lrisd ¥rad-m

Lroe boe ey

it )i gdsm

B R b )
rea
ST

Class of

sha_res_ ‘

Ordinary
Crchinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordimary

Grdinary
Crdmary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Ohdinany
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crdmnary

Holding
“100%'
100%
1G0O%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

H00%

100%

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
0%
100%
0%
100%

1020%

[
[ [
jan) <

EER-L4

H
o]
(o)
R

Principal
activity

Fniergy generstion
Energy generation
Energy generalion
Energy generation
Energy generanian

Energy generahion
Energy generation

Development of
bulding projects

Construction of
domestic butdings

Developrment of
bulding projects

Erergy generanon
Lrnergy generanon

Fibre network
production

Frergy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holeng comosy
Holairg comroany
Energy generation
Hoiding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Erergy generation

Crergy gencration
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Sl Dt et
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Fleo s athern L e 4

Corange ead) omeed”

Country of
incorporation

Trancs
lran:<
Franmie

[ earie

Lrited kingdom
Frarce

~nred Kingdem
Uned Kingdom
Jned Kingdom

Jrmed Kingdor

Unned Kirgdam

Urit=d irgdo=

Urited K ncdom
Lnitea Kimgd.arm
Lrutea Kingdcm
Unitec Kingdam
Jrited Kingdom
ared Kirgadioem
Unted irgdom

Urited < gdon

Lined ngds ™

Lrted i< goo

Urited Kinodzr

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
"Ordinary.
Deferred,

Preference”

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Crrdinary

Principal

Holding activity

B T

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Energy geﬁe:ahém
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Construction of

domestic buildings

Financial services
holding companies

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestc buildings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic buildings

Constructicn of
damestic buldings

Development of
bulding projects

Development of
bulding projects

Construction of

damestic buildings
Buymag and selling
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buidings
Buying and seling
of own real estate
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b tode e -1

Country of

incorporation

N T

L e s Tl

T e

LRI SR

et < e adom

L 3 <maasm

RIET RN

Jecen e gaom

Lrted Aimddor

ereg lncan

itV o helad

Ur e 4 ~gqaoe

I ceg sngaom

Rt

Crred e gl

1 Ll

BLEC LR kR i
1eend

Class of

shares

Crdinary
Ordmary

Crdinary
O:dinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
OCrdinary
Ordmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Orchnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%

1C0%

100%
00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
10C%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal

activity

Frergy generation
Snergy project
development and

managament
serwvites

Encrgy generation
Eriergy generaticn
Erergy generation
Hoidirg company
Lnergy generaticn
Erergy generaiion
Holding company
Haoiding company
Energy generation
Folding company
Hotding compary
Holding company
Holging company

Halding company
Holding cormparty

Holding campany
Holding company
Holding company
Hotfding compary
Energy generation
Energy generaten
Energy generation
Holding company
Holdirg compary
Holding company
Heolding company
Supply of fertiliser

Erergy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
Name e . ... . Incoportion | shares ..Holding oty .
Ceaastim e Wit bann L™ wnten Kirgdom - Ordinary 100% Frnergy generahion
Crelall Ericrgy Lievited Jrtea kradon Ordinary 100% Dormant company
ot R e L Jritee keadon Ordeonary 100% Elrborjuz‘c'f?it;ork
i‘«\l;-w. ity Tee cerke D med Do e e krsdon Ordinary 100% Fibre rtfefnwork
Goarict Lrenite production
Trenarte W sneryy Lineed dtea Kingasn - Graimary 100% Energy generation
Cramipe et Tare Lo e Unrea kngoem  Ordinary 100% Energy generatior:
uardngge o 2 Gl Foian d Crdinary 100% Energy generation
—atbonrne Soser et UniedKingdors  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ayrnaker tRAsLeT Rl Lated tngders - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Haymiaker itlate ceomdl Haldings Dreted” Usited angdere: Ordinary 100% Holding company
Haypmahker (Matoweou Lid” United ingder Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Flayrr 3haer vcsdands; Holdimas reited” Unted wngdom Ordinary 100% Holding company
Heryr=g-r g aklands Lid Jried Kingdom - Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Helwy ey & mited™ Uriea kiradom  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Flelon T oveser Dimiten™ Lrtec kirgdom  Ordinary 100% Haolding caompany
Hare Kaspp ssnm smoiled” Uriteg Krgdem  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
=il sl b Lanited” Urited Kmgdort— Ordinary 100% Energy generation
—altaresar Lirtes™ Ltited Kingderr  Ordinary 1002 Energy generation
it e e T Limte s wnied Kingdorr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hurst 5% 1 Linmted’ Untedkingdor  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Irrvernregnain Poeer cmmhed” Jred kingdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
el Do | ifedd Jrited wingdom Ordimary 100% Energy generation
Jarreesion Foad Eoeegy cnoted” Urited iirgdom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jirassie Sibre Holdings Leeiled ™ Urited kirgaam Ordinary 100% Holding company

Fibre network

Jaesas - bee Limen” riteo Krgoom - Ordinary 1oo% production

S P Donted” Lriten Kngdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Langar Hoee Lieed” Lrtes Kngdor Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Lenbam Selar arter]” Uniters Kimadom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lotle T ddar Linn tog unted iinado Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Lrzlstar o b irntedd dntedkingdo— Crdinary 100% Energy generation
FLebs s neiegt e L IntedKingde - Crdinary 100% Fibre network

produchon
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Country of

incorporation

Pired <imads

Colantu

3 TG
Llred s eadoe
[RERRTE R (it D
Loneg s raarm

e AT JdNm
BRIl Te
Uried anadze
Lrield kg

e Moogdom

TRl g

Lrrea Krgdem

Lir et “irgdars

e e

Lroterr S Tanaom

PR o~
- g dne

Class of
shargs

Crdinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary

Zrdinary
Ordinary
Crdhmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Crdinary
Crainary

Crrdinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdimary
ordingry
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crd nany
[Zrdinary

Drdinary,

L00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
106%
1007

100%

Q0%

100%
200%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

LO0%

Principal
activity

Cnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generahicn

Fibre network
production

Erergy genersucrn
Erergy generanor
Energy generaion
Energy goneration
Holding company
Frnergy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Haolding compariy

Assel leasing
company

Holding cormpany
Hotding comparny
Haolding company
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buidmgs

Construction of
domesihic buldmgs

Construction of
domestic buldings

Haolding compsny
Frergy generaticn
Encrgy generation
Lnergy generation
Erergy generaticon
[rergy generation
Energy Jgeneration
Ene gy generator

Ereiay Genesion
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Name

b o ERN oty -

Fonths Dyome tt bt = mngre 2

RIS A TR = WAL I
Fordr < bt Cnated
e Do D ey

Tnana e,

Cacius Tadinn
L L

Catas ladineyg Peeetr Lirs e

Tactun Centrad Linvited Iprg acsly

Fartraers Cnoand

Crla Weeanenll ~clar Flddings orated”

Ot Weageell Solar Lirareas™
Falfre e ortesy Linvated™
Parcia - lair 0 Limred”
Farciau L innted”

Pack i2rzadbar: Cemilen

Fearat Solar 2 o™

Stchitord o

i T D e’

Farbos Sols Lirm s
[erng bane S oar Hd”
Ciicens Park hoad Coecy Dremited

Feargetont Jare Lrmtes”

Favaetord Cheracy Lincieg”

Faraie ‘ord Crencaster |Leited”

Banacrord Dorkeag e fneevously Rar gelond

el aritedis

Berpge'ars ©

anigelona e g s Dyt

it oy | oerited

Fanstorn o3 roten™

Seere A oudnos Linnled

Acpiat bt d = se b sudahen 2

e Hzalibopn

cer Arficd S et Tt Lirmien”

ELU Tt (aivte RTRATIIN I

Country of
incorporation

R St P e

Hrited Kirgdo e
Lrutea Kirgdons
Linitedt Ko gdarr
Lates lrgdom

Lrited r gdom

LAted Kengasm

Loates kimgostn

Jnred Kingdom

Jared Kimoderm
Unied Kinadem
Wnted Kinadorn
Urited ¥ingdim

Unied Kingdom

Urited <irgdaom

Uriiea Rirtydess
Lriten Krgder
United Kangaom
Urites Kocoom
Uniter Kingod:2im

ke Kingdom

unted Kingdom

Unied Kingdom

Unred xingdom

Lnted <ingdom

United Kirgdom™

Urited Krogo™

Urited Kirgazm™

Lrtes Kingdomr

Class of
shares

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdiiary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordimnary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

SR

100%
i00%
100%
100%
100%

10:0%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Energy generatbm
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Holding coamparny

Provision of
healthcare services

Provision of
healthzarc scrvices

Holding company

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Crmergy gencration
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding comparwy
Energy generation

Energy generation

Care services for a
retirernent village

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development

Care services for a
retirement village

Retirement village
development

Holding company

Retirement village
development

Retirement village
development
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Lorreedd”
S Lwete 47

Country of
incorporation

L e o

[T R Tt A

Inec e adar

Lsraled ~1mgacen

Lruted Konoodnes

ecen Degdom

Lrolsd Vg oo

e geem

rare 3 kng

_roted e aaore

Wt amgdom

Lrdkinzar~
Crance

foan-o

Tranee

Trgrre

[ran e

rean e g e
AR IR |

o e

Class of

shares

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Crdmnary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Qedinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ord nary
Crdinary
O-dinary
orainary
Ordinary
Trd nary
Crdinary
Ordimary
Crdhinary
Crdinary
Ondmary

Crdinary

Holding
10C%
100%

100%
100%
1G0%

100%

100%
100%
100%
00%
160%
100%
100%
1C0%
10C%
100%
J00%

100%

10G%
0%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Holding company

Retirement village
develanment

Lnergy genraton
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation

Construction of
domestic huilldings

Energy generation

Filbre netwaork
nroduction

Holding company
Fnergy generation
Frnergy generaticn
Enerqgy generation
Erergy generation

Supply of biomass
fuel

Haolding company
Cnergy generabon
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Frergy generation
Frergy generation
Erniergy generaglior
Frergy generation

Energy generation
Trergy generat.on

Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy gencranc
Dorreant comnary

NG COMpETy
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Country of Class of Principal
e e oo meomwortion  shares  Holding activity
.If-NtLI[J’.x?"I Creryy o nnbed” Urnedrrgdom Ordinary 100% Frergy generalion
sunley et Lavant 1B Urited kirgdom NA 50% Dormant LLP
Curtle, aeier LS Urmed kirgosin NA 50% Uormant LLP

Fibre netwaork

Soeeon Sb e oatia e L’ Lrreo Knaaemn Ordinary 160% oroduction

Seee ke et e lgoem Crdinary 100% Holding company
Sesign T Har ke Lieited ™ Len kewgdorn Ordinary 106% Eggﬁgﬁm
Sevil Fite Smivizes Lmted™ Uncd kingder Ordinary 100% fiiggunceti[;’vnom
Sewleh D Yo ksne s Dimiled” Jnted Kinado= - Ordinary 100% ;rggurzt;vnork
Ti =olar s Lrnted™ dreteddingdor Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
T Tl T Lot ™ drted fingdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
foal S lar G Limen drited Kirgdam - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S0 St J7 amited” Uritea Kirydom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Toz Ter Froso arpany Limen” Uriteo Krgdom  Ordinary 100% Holding company
T 2ol Selar Tanm Limiree™ Lrmed Kinggom  Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T sy Lalale Fadby b Drneea™ Unted Kmadom  Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Tilirgbest Poween [reted™ Unted kingder Ordinary 100% Energy generaticon
[edb e Ty T iten” United <ingde Cirdinary 100% Energy generation
Tresehioyom e i oot d”™ Jrited <nade Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
faewze Soar [mted” Uritea Kirgdor  Qrdinary 100% Fnergy generation
CEAE IO solar biaterd Urtec kirgdom  Qidinary 100% Energy generation
saite Pines Caergy b Uritec Krgdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
iotenes Selar Leted” Unced Krggem Drdinary 100% Energy generation
Yincrs Lnergy Lmited Lriedkingozm Crrdinary 100% Holding company
vonn D el Lt o Urited Kingdom - Ordinary 0% ;\gguﬂs;{:&ork

‘ . . Fiore retwork
Vo Lt dried Kingdor - Ordinary 100% production
vallahiar o D A Trance Ordinary 100% Energy generation
W latrsroe DT ! france Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Crilafram e S france Ordinary 100% ECnergy generation

Golalam e o France QOrdinary 100% Crergy generation
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Country of

incorporation

Lirte fangs.

[Rtlal Vints [ I
Ll e o
Lovred kns o
eien Sngdorm

aoed dgds™
e K gdom

Urie A <-gdom

RE L et [+ Nl o

Lread angdom

Lot 0T e

Joes s adors
LETRSITER It s S

"o

Class of

shares

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordnary
Crdinary
QOrchinary
Crdimary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Grdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ord naty

Ordinary

Principal

Holding _ activity

0%

1033

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
1607%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
00%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Haolding company

Fifre network
prcouction

Retirement village
operator

service charge
administrator

Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy goneration
Energy generanon
Energy generatior:
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Friergy gencration
Holding cormaany
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
tnergy generaton
Energy generation

Energy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end

Date

L

2 g e

171172024

05/12/2023

S
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissclved or sold during the year and up until signing . 7 Date i
VAL E ey Ferovery ea T T T T g o000
T2l Lo 15/05/2022
Cathragton Poirt Aeldoo 2ty Linvted 08/07/2022
Sathmate s Pot wodse Fare Fiy resteo 08/07/2022
Tarhnator Fannt Subbcados B hirited 08/G7/2022
Toacca Wk Boldos BTy Lo 24/10/2023
Coolatca They Progat Holdoe Co By 24/10/2023
Dulacca Ensrgy Sroject o TTY g 24/10/2023
Dutacaa Mnergy Croject =niCo =T L 24/10/2023

The regstered office of all companies wcied above s at Gth Fleon, 33 Holborn London, Eng.and, FCIN £H1

except (o these set cut helow
1wl Greybhowska 2/29, QU-151 Warsaw, Poland
2. Pmsent Masons LLF Capital Square, 58 Mornson Street, Edinburgh, Scotland, FH3 8G6P

1West Regent Strect Gasgow, Ge 1AF

B

27 rue Alphonse de Neuville, /2017 Faris, France

&th Freorn, 2 Grand Canal Sguare, Duban 2, DO2 A342, retand

o

The Carriage House, Station Works, Stanon Road, Claverdon, Warvacksnire, Liited Kingdom, CV35 80

=~ O

Zome mdustnele ao Courtineg 115 Rue Du Moureiet 84000 Avgnon, France

0

14 Salisbury =lace, London. England, W1H 1-]

(o]

The Corporation Trust Comuzany Corporation Trust Certer, 1209 Grange Stregt Wiln ngton 19801

Unded States
10, 4th Floor Saltre Court, 20 Castle Terrace, Bdinburgh, Scotiana, EH1 ZEN
N Apolo Fouse, Mercury Fark Wyoombe Lane, Wooburn Graen High Wycorrbe, England, FP10 OHH
12, Level 23, 101 Colling Strect, Mebourne, yvictona, 2200, sustralia
13. Beautrrt Courl, Cgg Farm Lane, Kings _angley Hertfordshure, WD4 8LR
14, 7-8 Stratford Place. London, England. WIC 1AY

15, Broadwalk House, 5 Appold Street, Lordon, Urited Kmgderm EC2A PAG

The circctors believe that the can g value o the investments is supported by ther underlng net assets
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Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Ferg Traonng Larted s ar unlsted e, rrarth oo Boarc of Dircdlors 30008 3 0nes a4t wiiin

COMIPRAE

sl e il g teigsae re shares Thie sMare pnd £ s Lnaudited

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Ferformancs @ caloylated baseo or 1ne cale pnce for Ferts shares at 2 Jung <acn eqar 1he shate prog s

Nl sLEecr e auant by Brnst & Yourg LLE

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
9.91%

4.87%

0.33%

6.23%

1.05%
sune Zule 17 5.54%

_arie 20171 3.83%
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Directors and advisers

Directors : Registered office

PS Latharn POBth Flonn, 33 Fothon,

EJ illey Polongor. bnagland CCIN 241
PO Barlonwy

T acthar i Independent auditors
LA Crant tappomted 1 danuary 2024 Lrmst e voung L

: Feoford Housc.
Company secretary ;16 sediora Street,
Ooopus Company Secrcaral Services Linited Belfast BI2 /DT

Company number
12601538

Forward-looking statements

This Annual Report contams certam forsard-locking statements related (o the Company's futlre business
anidd Anancial performance snd Tulure events or developments Thecg statements are basec on the curront
snowledae and expeclations of management ang are sLhject 1o assumphions, neks and uncertainties, sorre
of which are relaled to ‘actors that ae beyond the contrel of the Camoany Aczordingly no assurance can
he giver that any particular expecranor wll be et and foreaid-locking statements regard g past wends or
activities should not be taker as atepresentation that such trenas or actraties will cortnue in the future Pas
pelfermance cannot be reled or a5 a yu de 1o fulure perfonnance Nothing in this Anual Report snould oe

construed as a preiit forecas:




